NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| Applicant/Program: DARE TO CARE, INC.

Executive Summary of Request:

$9600 for Dare to Care Backpack Buddy program provides nutritious kid-friendly food items
to over 80 young students at risk of hunger at Cane Run Elementary during the entire
2015-2016 school year.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes No
‘| Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [A4No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes @ No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

3 Dsdllis e o

District # Council Mefber Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
. l.| P sge

Effective February 2014



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

" Icgal Name of Applicant Organization: Dare To Care, [nc.
Program Name: Backpack Buddy at Cane Run Elementary Request Amount:  $9600. | Yes/No/NA
Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? Yes
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? | No
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the Ye
cover sheet? s
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? Yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before NA
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? Yes
Application 4: Ts there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? NA
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for NA
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? NA
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? Yes
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s)- from proposed vendor(s) included? NA
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
o Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization Ye
o Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports s
o Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a NA
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS NA
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)
QOperating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? ; Yes
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? Yes
Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one Yes
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Yes
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? Yes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? Yes
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? NA
Articles of Incorporation; Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? Yes
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program part1c1pants are given evaluation forms) included? | NA
Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement NA
included (if required by the organization)? _ o
Prepared by: Donna Sanders 7 _ Date 6/22/1 5

Effective October 2013




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

dshF
Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{us listed on: http:/fwww.sos. ky.gov/business/records) D a re to C a re I n C

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 5803 Fern Valley Road, Louisville, KY 40228
Woebsite: www.daretocare.org

Applicant Cantact: - | Laura Schiller Title: .. - |Donor Relations Manager
Phone: - -.. ' * "+ |502.736.9419 _Email: - - laura@daretocare.org
Financial Contact: -~ | Ray Williams : Tile: -~ ° - |Chief Financial Officer
Phone: - 71502.736.9422 Emaik: “ - ray@daretocare.org
Orgamzatnon S Representatlve who attended NDF Trammg Laura Schlller '

SR GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S}WHERE PROGRAM Acnvmes ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED ﬁ v A
;,ngram Facifity I.ucaﬁon(s} "% |Gane Run Elementary
_ Ceuncit Drstnct{s} »

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME Backpack Buddy at Cane Run Elementary
Etai Reqqest:ﬁ} 1 $9,600 1 Total Metro Award (this program] in previous year: ($) |$9,600
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

_ [0 Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budgét)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to comm unity or qualified individuals

[ capital Project of the organization (equlpment furnishing, bmldmg, etc)

. The Following are Required Attachments. e i S _,‘. 7‘ i, o s
[B]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [ signed lease if rent costs are being requested
@ Current Year Projected Budget IRS Form W9
List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
@ Current financial statement (] Annual audit {if required by organization}
[ Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120- [ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articl ti
(B Artictes of Incorporation [ staff including the 3 highest paid staff
[ Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense ' -

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.
icee: “! Family Services Fund [ Mmmt- iunt: (53
Neighborhood Development Fund - Amm{ﬁ
! .| Metro Louisville Government Ammt,eﬂr
Has the appllcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [l Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l] Yes [ ] No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ﬁ




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
The mission of Dare to Care Food Bank is to lead our community to feed the hungry and
conquer the cycle of need. We fulfill this mission through innovative programs, efficient
operations and by partnering with over 300 local food pantries, shelters and emergency
kitchens to provide nutritious food to members of our community at risk of hunger.
Together, we work toward our vision of a hunger-free Kentuckiana.

Dare to Care also fights hunger through programs targeting the most vulnerable in our
community. These programs include Kids Cafe, Backpack Buddy, Mobile Pantry, Patrol
Against Hunger and Cooking Matters.

Dare to Care proudly serves the following counties in Kentucky: Jefferson, Buillitt,
Spencer, Shelby, Henry, Oldham, Trimble and Carroll; and the following counties in
Southern Indiana: Floyd, Clark, Harrison, Crawford and Washington.

Page 2
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Mttt S8 5 es .. SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE o et it W e e (B
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Dare to Care's Backpack Buddy program provides backpacks full of kid-friendly, nutritious food each Friday of the
school year. The program serves children who live in food-insecure homes. These children are likely to experience
hunger on weekends, when free and reduced-price school breakfasts and lunches are not available. Backpack
Buddy helps give these children a chance to concentrate, make friends and succeed in school.

Program Timeline:
July- Schools confirmed to participate in the program. Dare to Care's Registered Dietitian reviews available food

options for the school year.

August- Dare to Care's Youth Services Manager confims food delivery times and dates for all schools. Registered I
Dietitian purchases food and backpacks. -

September- Training session conducted for family resource center staff at new participating schools. Backpacks
delivered to schools.

October-May- Program continues. Registered Dietitian and Youth Services Manager continue to purchase food for |
backpacks, as needed. Food items delivered to schools weekly or bi-monthly.

May- Evaluation forms distributed to teachers and parents and reviewed by Dare to Care staff.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Your support will provide nutritious, kid-friendly food items to 80 young students at risk of
hunger through our Backpack Buddy program at Cane Run Elementary during the entire
2015-16 school year. Specifically, funds will be used to purchase backpacks and
nutritious food items, distribute these items to Cane Run Elementary each week and
cover a portion of program management expenses.

Examples of food items in the backpacks include: fresh fruit, instant oatmeal, cereal,
canned ready-to-eat entrees, shelf-stable milk, 100% fruit juice, sunflower seeds and
canned vegetables.

Page 3 ig
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds wilt be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding reguest is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

N/A

[@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement;
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation shouid not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Food, backpacks, delivery costs

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Dare to Care's Youth Services Manager distributes surveys at the end of each school
year to teachers and parents/guardians. The feedback is used to measure our
effectiveness and to make changes to the program as necessary.

Teachers who patrticipate in Backpack Buddy have reported the following outcomes:
-Participants have become more responsible in many aspects of life, including homework
-Participants have increased attendance on Fridays

-Participants are more alert on Mondays
-Participants have a greater sense of confidence and pride.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
Dare to Care partners with over 300 local food pantries, shelters and emergency
kitchens to take food the final mile and into the hands of local families struggling with

' hunger.

|The Backpack Buddy program relies on collaboration with partner schools, as well as
volunteers from various community organizations to help pack backpacks at our

warehouse.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

" -

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) $9,600 $9,600

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $9,600 $9,600

LR s gy I3 i X - 100 % '100 % 100%

List funding sourcas for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify}

-

Tormh Fewarus far Saiuinng 2 Sepecias 7 (0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*
**Must equal or exceed totaf in column 2.

Page 6
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I.IOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

'-—-.-r—'v" [T

e =% i

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

= 7 R e e —— — = —

S LR e T o  BECBLIN 6 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES ; il
By slgninégedion 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifles and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure 1s subject to Kentucky's open records law. |

| 2, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access ta and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to flve years of the grant agreement date. |

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {(sub-grantee),

5. TheAgencyis In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included In the agreement will result in funds belng
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal |
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid Invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

1. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Loulsvilie Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientatlon, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like |
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee.

N/A

Sy gmmt X W AL ey PP W L) 3 b o e I e TSRS I e M L
F certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and As urances”) is
dccurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligibla for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsificatlon. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. |further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
application. P A '

Signé_ture of Legal Signatory: - / y/é'/ f Date: - (6/15/15

Legal Signatory: (please print): | Brian Riendeau Title: . |Executive Director
Phone: |502.736.9409 Extension: Email: |brian@daretocare.org

Page 8 ;ES
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Client Assistance

Amount

Item

Budgeted
Food items, including fresh produce $7,305.00
Backpacks $400.00
Program Management $1,115.00
Warehousing and delivery $660.00
Supplies $120.00

TOTAL

$9,600.00




b,

internal Revenue Servica
Depariment of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2608

bate: July 7, 2004 i ~ Cincinnatl, OH 45201

_ : ) Persof to Contact:
Dare to Care, Inc. Steve Brown 31-07422 _
P.O. Bax 35458 - -Customer Service Representative

- lLoulsville, KY 40232 . Tolt Free Telephone Number:
; 5100 g, to 830 pom. BT

877-829-5800
Fax Number;
613-263-3766

FMﬁon Ninriber:

Dear Sir or Madam: _
This is in résporise to your request of July 7, 2004, rega%d‘mg your organization's 'tax-qxempt status. *

In Fabruary 1974 we lssueda determination letter that reéognized your drganization as exempt from federal-
income tax. Qui. recortds indicate that your organtzation i currently exeimpt under' section 801 (c)(8).of the
_ Internal Revenué Code. - - ' ) -

" Based on information subéequentiy éi.}bm‘rt'tad, we Glassified your‘orgainlzaﬂon as one thatls nota priv'a'-ta
foundation within the meaning of secfion 509(a) of the Cede because it s an organizafion descdbed in
-secfians 509(a)(1) and 170(B){1MA)M). . : !

This classifieatioh was baséd on the assumption that your organization’s operations would gontinué as stated
in the application. If your organization's solrees” of support, or its character, method of operations, or purpose
have changed, please let us know 6we can consider the affect of the change on the exempt status and
foundation status'of your organization. I ;0

Your ofganization is required to file Form 890, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only i its

* gross receipts each year aré normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, i must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth manth after the end of the ofganization’s annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalt
aof $20 a day, up to a maximum.of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless thers is reasonable cause for the
delay. ' ' . ‘ .

- All exempt organizations {uniéss specifically sxcluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (sacial security taxes) or remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employes during a
‘calendar year. Your organizatlon’ls not liable for the tax Imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA). ' , _ . - _
Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code, However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may' deduct contributions fo your organization as provided In section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
legacies, devises, transters, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductibie for federat estate and gift
tax purposes If they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.



Your organization'is net required to file federal income tax returns uniess It is aubject to the tax on unrelated
business Income under section 511 of the Code. i your organization is subjeet to this tax, It must fiie an
incoms tax return on the Form 990-T, Exémpt Organization Business Inceme Tax Return. 1n this letier, we ara’
not determining whether any of your organization’s present or proposed aclivities are unrelated trade or
business ag defined In sectior 513 of the Code. . '

Sectioh 6104 of the Inleral Revenué Code requires you to take your organization’s annual return available
for-public nspection without charge for fhree years after. the due date of the return. The law also requires.
ofganizations that received regognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, or later, to make available far. public

~ Inspection & copy of the sxempfion application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter io any
individual who requests such documents in person or in wifting. Organizations that received recognition of

. exemption before July 15; 1887, and had a copy of their exemptian application on July 15, 1987, ars also
requifed to make avaltable for public Ihspection a copy of the exemption application, amy supporting documents

. and the exemption lettef o any ffidividust who requesis such documents’in person 6f In writing. .~ -
For additional Information on disclosurs requirements, please refer to'internal Revenlie- Bulletin 1999 ~17.

Becauss this lefter cauld help resolve a'hy questions about your organizafion's exempt status and foundatio

status, you should Keep it with the otganization's-pérmanent fecprds, - . , -
L yc'm-; have any questions, please call us at thé teiephane number shown in tie heading af this letter.

Sincerely,

ft b

- Janna K. Skufea, Director, T Ef(:‘;E
Clstorner Account: Services

*



Dare to Care Food Bank
General Operating Budget FY 2015

REVENUE
Corporate Donations $170,000.00
Foundation Donaticns $2,074,940.00
Churches/Civic Donations $75,000.00
Individual Donations $2,012,281.00
Foad Drives/Community Events $105,000.00
Government $1,147,035.00
Special Events Income $545,000.00
Misc Income $4,800.00
Lgency Coop Income $60,000.00
Bequests $15,000.00
Board Designated Fund Annual Allocation* $236,000.00
Total Operating Recelpts W
EXPENSES
Total Wages & Payroll Taxes $2,131,961.00
Employee Benefits $264,508.00
Professional Services $77,430.00
Youth Services/Nutrition Education $935,485.00
Volunteer/Donor Relations/Marketing $334,900.00
Total Occupancy $221,633.00
Administrative/Office Supplies $173,965.00
Fund Raising $603,380.00
Speclal Events . $170,000.00
Food Purchase/Food Related Freight $1,153,000.00
Warehouse/Community Kitchen maintenance/equipment $321,794.00
Agency Coop Foad $57,000.00
Total Operating Expensel $5,445,056.00|

*Through prudent stewardship of the community's support, Dare to Care has reserves. Our Board
has designated these reserves - roughly the equivalent of operating expenses for ane year - in a fund
meant for use in case of a large-scale crisis. Since we are the disaster relief organization for hunger
in our area, we maintain these reserves should a natural disaster ever strike our community.

In fiscal year 2010, we successfully reached the reserve levels deemed necessary, and began
drawing a set percentage of our reserves each year to fulfill our mission.



Dare to Care Food Bank
Board of Directors

FY 2016

Name Poslition Affiliation Term Expiration
James T. Miller Board Chair UPS Airlines 6/2016
Kevin Anderson Treasurer/FNAN Old National Bank 9/2018
Ruth Atkins Consultant 6/2016
Greg Baird MKTG WLKY 9/2015
Laura Melillo Barnum | Immediate Past Chair | Yum! Brands 6/2016
David Combs Walmart 11/2017
Steve Corzine HR - PNC Wealth Management 5/2017
Gretta Feldkamp Secretary/HR GE 3/2019
John Hackett Ex Com Retired - The Kroger Company | Emeritus
Bernadette Hamilton Community Volunteer 3/2016
Cathy Hearld Brown-Forman Corporation 3/2016
Lisa Hunter MKTG Brown-Forman Corporation 9/2017
Wendy Jacob Ex Com/HR BB&T Bank 9/2016
Maggie Keith Fox Hollow Farm 12/2015
Scott Kuhn MKTG Sheehy & Assoclates 5/2016
Brett Michel Ex Com Gordon Food Service 9/2015
Keith Myers Chair Elect Merrill Lynch 9/2017
Frank Palion The Kroger Company 6/2015
Greg Pope Ex Com/FNAN Ernst & Young 9/2016
Daniele Ruskin Humana 5/2017
Michael Sadofsky MKTG Republic Bank & Trust Emeritus
Raymond Zavada Consultant 3/2016

*Board members are initially elected to a one-year term and are thereafter eligible for two additional

consecutive terms of three years and four years respectively.
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Form 990

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c}), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Int_arnal Revenue Gode (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1546-0047

2013

Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. — Open to Public
Interral Fevenue Sarvica- P Information about Form 980 and its instructions Is at Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 201 and ending J 2014
B GCheck C Name of organization D Employer identification number
app"nahle
=" | DARE TO CARE, INC.
Cohanoe Dolng Business As ___
Ij'r'.;ﬁi?!. Number and street (or P.0. box if mall fs not deliverad to street address) Room/sults | E Telepho
[Jfempin- { P.O. BOX 35458 502 966 3821
[_Jamendsd] ™ Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP o foreign postal code @ Grossreceipts $ 36,084,449,
gep'e= | LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 H(a) [s this a group retum
Ped"d I'& Name and address of principal officerBRIAN RIENDEAU for subordinates? ___[_lYes [XINo
|SAME AS C ABOVE H{i2} Are all subordinates inctudecr__|Yes [ INo

1_Tax-exemnpt status: (X 501(cH3) i 501(c} {

) (insertno,) L1 4947(@)(1yor || 527

Website: pr WWW . DARETOCARE . ORG

J 3 . .
K_Form of organization; LX.] Corporation !__—_rTrust L__I Association
[Part I| éummary'

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
Hic) Group exemption number P

L_{ Other >

[ Year of formation; 19 7 1] m State of legal domiclia: KY

Brigfly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: LEADING THE COMMUNITY TO FEED

1
2 THE HUNGRY AND CONQUER THE CYCLE OF NEED.
2 Check this box P L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming bedy (Part 1, Iine 1a) 3 23
o | 4 Numberof independent voting members of the gaverning body (Part VI, line 1b) __________________________________________ 4 23
é 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,line2a} .. ............coccoivievvevvvcveeenn LB 55
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) .._.._....... SO I 5311
E 74 Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 ... . |7a 0.
_b Net unrelated business taxeble income from Form 990-T, IN@ 84 ...........ooooooociree.ne. e |TD 0.
Prlor Year Current Year
g{ 8 Contdbutions and grants (Part VIl ine 1h) 31,477,286. 33,455,858,
§ 9 Program service revenus (Part VIIl, line 2g) 703. 0.
10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), nness 4,and Td} e 316,470, 234,810,
€111 Other revenue (Part Vll, column (A), lines 5, 84, 8¢, 9, 10¢, and 11¢) _ 76,449, 47,229.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), I!ne 1 2) ‘ ’ . 7 z .
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 13} | 25,825,933, 30,004, 486.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A), ling 4) o 0. 0.
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, ooiurnn (A) Irnes 5 10) 1,799,584, 2,149,751,
18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine11e) . ... 460,405, 513,285.
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), lhe 25) P> 836,697, - )
17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f:24e) _. 1,631,084, 1,893,942,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) 29,717,006.] 34,561,464,
18 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . e . -823, .
Baglnning of Current Yoar End of Year
S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 15,620,792.] 15,055,271.
21 Total habilities (Part X, llne 26) ) 615,907, 275,549,
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractllne21 fromline20 - 15,004,885, 14,779,722,

ignature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | hava examined this return, including accompanylng schedules and statenants, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, It is
frue, correct, and complets. Declaration of praparer (other than officer) Is based on ali Information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signatura of orficer Date
Here BRIAN RIENDEAU, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparar's name Preparer's signature d Chack
Pald REBECCA L. PHILLIPS, CPA sat-omployed
Preparer |Firm's nams MOUNTJOY CHILTON MEDLEY LLP Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm's address p, 462 S. FOURTH 8T1., QUITE 2600

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3445

Phoneno.{ 502)749-1900

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

as200t 10-28-13 - LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the ssparate Insiructions.

(X ves | _INo

Form 990 (2013)



Form 890 (2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. . _ﬁﬂi
ent of Program Service Accompﬁs‘hments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthis Part ... .o

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
LEADING THE COMMUNITY TO FEED THE HUNGRY AND CONQUER THE CYCLE OF

NEED.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 90EZ? . S A (3 P4 [
If "Yes," describe these new services on Scheduls 0
8 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?, . ............. CYes No

if "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c}{3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are raquired to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, fot each program service reported.

4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 31 880, 357. including grants of § 29;487:327- } (Revenue § )
DISTRIBUTED OVER 15 MILLION MEALS, INCLUDING 5.6 MILLION POUNDS OF
FRESH PRODUCE, TO OVER 190,000 PEOPLE IN 13 EKENTUCKIANA COUNTIES. FOOD

WAS DISTRIBUTED TO PEOPLE IN NEED THROUGH DARE TO CARE'S 320 PARINER

FOOD PANTRIES, EMERGENCY KITCHENS, AND SHELTERS AND PROGRAMS SUCH AS
KIDS CAFE, BACKPACK BUDDY, AND MOBILE PANTRY .

4b  (Code: )(Expanaes$ 426 762. including grante of § 218 111. } (Revenue $ )
KIDS CAFE PROGRAM- THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES FREE, PREPARED, NUTRITIOQUS
MEALS TO HUNGRY CHILDREN. IN ADDITION TO A NUTRITIOUS MEAL, CHILDREN

ALSO PARTICIPATE IN ACTIVITIES SUCE AS TUTORING COMPUTER LABS, ARTS &
CRAFTS, AND ATHLETICS.

BACKPACK BUDDY PROGRAM- THLS PROGRAM PROVIDES "KID FRIENDLY' FOODS TO
SCHOOLCHILDREN FROM LOW-INCOME FAMILIES ON WEEKENDS WHEN THEY DON'T
RECEIVE FREE OR REDUCED-PRICE SCHOOL LUNCHES AND SCHOOL BREAKFASTS.
DARE TO CARE FOOD BANEK PROVIDES THE BACKPACKS AND THE FOOD TQO AREA
SCHOOLS., OUR NUTRITIONIST CREATES WEERKLY MENUS TO PROVIDE A BALANCED
ASSORTMENT OF FOOD. EACH FRIDAY, A TEACHER OR SCHOOL COUNSELOR FILLS

THE STUDENTS' BACKPACKS WITH NUTRITIOUS FOOD FOR THE CHILDREN TO TARE

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ 713, 0 59, including grants of $ 299,048, Y} (Revenue §
COMMUNITY KITCHEN - THE K1TCHEN PREPARES AND SERVES APPROX IMATELY 1,100

MEALS PER DAY, FIVE DAYS A WEEK, TO OUR 22 KIDS CAFE SITES.

4d Other program services (Describe in Scheduls O.)

{Expensas § Inciuding grants of § ) (Revenue § )
4e_ Total program service expenses B> 33,020,178, ,
Form 980 (2013)
$ozerts SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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eckiist of Required Schedules

Form 990 {2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. _ﬁﬂﬁ
]Faﬁ Wiﬁh

10

11

12a

13
14a

15
16
17
16
19

20a

Is the organization described in section 801{c)(3) or 4947(a}{1) (other than & private foundation)?
If "Yes,"' complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedu!e B Schedule of Contnbutor&'
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f *Yas, " complete Schedule C, Part /
Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? ff "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partlf ... .. )
Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4}, 501(c){(5), or 501 (c)(S) orgamzatlon that recelves memberehip dues, aseessments or
simiflar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 /f *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part iff . . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whloh donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part |
Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partif ... ..
Did the organization maintaln collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill . . . ..
Did the organization report an amount ln Part X line 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilabllrty, serveas a oustodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold aeeete In temporarlly restrlcted endowments pormanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complefe Schedule D, PartV . .
If the organization's anawer to any of the following questions is "Yas," then oomplete Schedule D Parts VI V!I VIII IX or x
as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, iine 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PatVi ..
Did the organlzation report an amount for investments other eecurlt!es In Part X, Ilna 12 that Is 5% or more of Its total

assets reported in Part X, ine 167 / "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil .
Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X ||ne 13 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, ling 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part VIll ...
Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that ie 5% or more of rte total assets reported in

Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . .
Did the organization report an amount for other lIabIIItIes In Part X, ilne 25? If "Yes oomplete Schedule D Partx

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization cbtaln separate, Independent audited financlal statements for the tax ysar? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xfand Xif .

Whas the organization Inclucded In oonsolldated Independent audtted ﬂnanclal statements for the tax year?

i *Yes, " and if the organization enswered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xt is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)1)(A)W? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule E .
Did the organization malntain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... .
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraielng. buslness,
investment, and program service activities outside tha United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Farisfand iV . .
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3 more than $5 000 of grante or other aesrstanoe to orfor any

foreign organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV
Did the organization report on Part [X, column {A), iine 3, more than $5, 000 of aggregate grante or other asmstance to

or for foreign Individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profeesronal fundrarelng senrloee on Part IX

column {A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes, " cornplete Schedule G, Part! .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross fncome and oontrfbutlons on Part VIII IInes

1¢ and Ba? /f "Yes, " compiete Schedule G, Peri il

Did the organization repart more than $15,000 of gross income trom gamlng aotwrtlee on Pa.rt VIII Irne 9a? If Yes

complete Schedule G, Part !
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facllities? /7 "Yes, " complete Schedule H

b_If "Yes" to line 20z, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements 1o this retum?

332003

Yes | No
11X
.................................................................. 2 | X
............................................................................................................ 3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
0 X
10 X
11a| X
11 | X
11e | X
11d X
.................. 11e X
1f | X
120 | X
............... 12b X
13 X
148 X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 | X
18 | X
19 X
20a X
20b
Form 990 (2013)

10-29-13



a hecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule i, Partsfand il . | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States on Part IX
column (A), line 22 if "Yes, " complate Schedule I, Parts fend il . |2t X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of the organlzatlon -] ourrent
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employaes? /f "Yes, " complets
Scheduled ... .. | 28 X
24a Did the organ[zatlon have a tax-exempt bond Issue W|th an outstandlng pnnolpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No', go to fine 25g
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exoaptlon? N
¢ Did the organization rnaintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durlng the year? v ao————————

25a Section 501(c)3) and 501{cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transactlon wrth a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part{ . .. .

b s the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit traneaction with a dlequalrﬂed person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ7 /f "Yes, " complate
Schedule L, Part!
28 Did the organizatlon report any amount on Part X IIne 5 6 or 22 for reoelvables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated empioyees, or disqualifled persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Partl ... R X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other aselstanoe to an ofﬁcer, dlreotor, trustee. key employee, subetantual
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partilf | . .. R I -/ 4 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followlng partles (see Sohedule L. F'art IV 1
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): i
a A current or former officer, director, trustae, or kay employee? /f "Yas,* complete Schedule L, Part iV | ... | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complets Schedule L Pert IV ______ 28h
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, frustes, or direct or Indirect owner? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part iV . . e i | 2Be

29 Did the organlzation recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributlons? /f "Yes,* oomp!ete Sohsdule M ___________________________ 20

30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualifisd conservation
contributions? if "Yes," complots Schedule M . SOV oP U PP I - '

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part{ e - )

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or transfer maore than 25% of Its net assets?ff "Yes oomplete
Scheduie N, Part i .. ..

33 Did the orgamzstlon own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes, " complete Scheduls R, Part! .

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,* oompiete Schedule R Part II III orlv and

a5a

FOER BB

¥
b

>

]|

32

33

PartV,ine1 . OSSO DT ...
Did the organization havs a controlled entlty wrthin the meanlng of seotlon 51 2(b)(1 3)? . | 358
38b

36

NlN T - T I

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wrl.’n a oontrolled entrty
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 ...
36 Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organlzation?

If *Yes, ' cornplete Schedule R, Part V. ine 2 . X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actmtles through an entlty that ls not a related organlzatlon

and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVt | . ... |37 X
38 Did the organization complete Scheduls O and provide explanations in Schedule Q for Part W, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..o | 88 | X

Form 990 (2013)

332004
10-28-13



Form 990 (2013 DARE TO CARE, INC.

t Part V| atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line I this Part Vo eieeeree i ieeassorerenziren i seani J
Yes | No
4a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- f not appllcable ... 1a 22
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0l
. ¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamlng .
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? _. 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form w-a Trenemlttal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... 2a 55
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employrnent tax retums? U & - ] X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see Instructions) ... -
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 1f *No, " to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . ... ... 3b
da At any time during the calendar year, did the crganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financlal account In a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securitles account, or other financial account)? ... ... 4a X
b If “Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: P _
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Forsign Bank and Financial Accounts. ]
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? ... |58 X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 8b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888&-T? ... .. | 8¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the organlzatlon solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CONtIBUNIONS? . ....ccoormeemrreccrsoereencsnssnss s 8a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every soficitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . b
7 Organizations that may reeeive deductlble contrlbutlone under sectlon 170(c) .
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a ?S
b 1 "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... T I i -] X
e Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was requlred
to file Form 82827 - 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 t"led durlng the year ... I Td I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay prem[ums ona personal beneﬁt contract? . — X_
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or mdlrectly. on a personal benefit contract? ... Fii X
g If the organization received a contribution of quallfled Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 asrequired? | 7g | |
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehlcles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h X
B8 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting B
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? B
9 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . _........... Ba
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? gb
10 Sectlon 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
& Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, ine 12 | ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. 1 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pa!d to other sources against
amounts due or recelved fromthem.) .. 11b
12a Section 49847(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c){(28) qualified nonprofit health Insurance lasuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualifled health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans ' 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... ey, M3c
14a Did the organization receive any paymente for mdoor tanning serwces durlng the tax year? ________________________________________________ 14a X
b_If *Yes," has it flled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, * provids &n expianation in Schedule O .. ... |14b
Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-28-14



Form 990 (2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. m
overnance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yas" response to lines 2 through 7b below, end fora "No' response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to eny line inthisPartV ... i
Section A. Goveming Body and Management .

Yes | No
1a Erter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of thetaxyear ... |14 23
If there are materlal differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committea or similar commitiee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members Included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... .. 1b 23
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with any other
officer, director, trustes, or kay employee? ] 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over rnanagernent dutles customartly performed by or under the direct eupervleion
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to lts gaverning documents since the pricr Form 990 was ﬂled? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the ysar of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... |8 X_
8 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . T - X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appo:nt one or
more members of the goveming body? ... | 70 X
b Ars any govarnance declslons of the organlzatlon reeerved to (or sub}ect te appreval by) members stockholdere, or
persons other than the goveming body? .......... R X
g Did the organization contsmporaneously document the maatmgs hald or written actions undertaken during the year hy the fnllowmg
a The governing body? OO I - AP
b Each committee with authorityto acton behalfofthe goveming body‘? e | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O .. oo ] X
Section B. Pollcles (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenus Cods.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affllates? ... . e | X
b If "Yes," did the crganization have written policies and procedures governlng ﬂ'te actlvntles of such chapters, aff‘ Ilates,
and branches {o ensure their operations are congistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... . 110b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befere ﬂllng the forrn? 1ta | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. -
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? /f "No," gotoline 13 i |12a §
b Ware officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could glve rise to cnnﬂlcts? 20 ] X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes, " descrrbe
in Schedule O how thiswas done . SV & -2 I .
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower pollcy? T I - 3 D4
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruotion pollcy? a1 X
13 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by Independent
persons, camparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offiGial ... ........ooo.ccoorerreeerereoroeeeeoerseeesreee s | 158 | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. .. .. ST |- 1 I -
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see Instructlons)
18a Did the arganization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a Joint venture or similar arrangement with a i -
taxable enttty during the year? e |16 X
b If *Yes," did the organization follow & wrrtten pollcy or procedure requirlng the orgamzetlon to evaluate lts partlclpation :
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's -
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . | 16D

Section C. Disclosure -
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed P>KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organlzation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only} avaitable
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable, Check all that apply.
(X own website [ Another's website Upon request [ other (explain in Schedufe O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made fits governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avaflable to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organlzation: p
RAY WILLIAMS - 502 966 3821
ORGANIZATION'S ADDRBSS, LOUISVILLE, KY 40228
52006 10-20-18 6 Form 990 (2013)




I -

Key Employees, Highest Compensated

DARE TO CARE, INC.

ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees,
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Sehedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employses, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.*

® Ljst the organization’s five turrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of mors than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key emplayees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. _ .

® Ligt all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; cfficers; kay employees; highest compensated employess;
and former such persons.

D Check this box If halther the organizatlon nor any related organization compsensated any current officer, dlrector, or trustee.

) ) ©) o ] ® 2]
Name and Title AVEMB0R | (4o ot et riom e ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bax, unless person i both an compensation compensation amount of
week | ofioer and a directorfiructee) from * from related other
{istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | € - organization . (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
ralated | £ | & g (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations : % g |s and related
below |2 % 2|5 e organizationa
ey |E|E|E |5 [BE(E
(1] OAMES T, MILLER 2.00 —
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) KEITH MRYERS 2.00
CHAIR ELECT X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) GRETTA FELDKAMP 2.00 )
SECRETARY X x 0 » 0 - 0 .
(4) KEVIN ANDERSON 2.00 .
TREASURER ' X X 0. : 0. 0.
(5) DLAURA MELILLO 2.00
TMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
{6} FRANE POLION 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) STEVE CORZINE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) BERNADETTE HAMILTON 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BRETT MICHEL 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DANTEL RUSKIN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CATHY HEARLD 2.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. . 0. 0.
(12) CHRIZ MEINHART 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) GREG POPE ' 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JAN HUBER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{15) JOHN HACKETT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER EMERITUS X 0. 0. 0.
(16) GREG BAIRD 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{17) DAVID COMBS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER - X 0. 0. 0.
352007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013 DARE TQ CARE, INC. Paga 8
[FE“; WI i Section A Officers, Directors, Trustoes, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) D) (E) F)
Name and title Average o mﬁﬁﬂggmn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | vax, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
woek | officer and & dirsctacirustas) from from related other
{ist any ‘-g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S H organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2 £ ki {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations] £ | £ g é and related
below [Z|£ t [2E & organizations
e |Z |5 |85 565
{18) LISA HUNTER 2.00] B
BOARD MEMBER X 0. G. 0.
{19) MICHAEL SADOFSKY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 . O . 0 .
{20) RAYMOND ZAVADA 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) WENDY JACOB 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22} RUTH ATRINS 2.00
BOARD MENMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(23) SCOTT RUHN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{24) BRIAN RIENDEAU 40.00 .
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 95,076, 0.1 12,745.
(25) RAYNOND WILLIAMS 40,00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER X 53,953. 0. 10,384,
1b Sub-total __ > 149,029, 0.] . 23,129,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A _ > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) ... N2 149,029, 0.] 23,129,
2 Total number of individuals (Includrng but not I:mrted to those Ilsted above) who racelved more than $1 00,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 0
Yeos | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employes, or highest compensated employee on ! '
line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe J for such Individual | s X
4 For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable oompensatlon and other oompensatlon from the orgamzatlon .
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schadule J for such individual i, 4 X
& Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services :
rendered to the organization? if "Yes," compiete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON . __ ... nccicnscicssiiisicnivniniisionicssiisiisisississisnss 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organizstion. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year. .
B C|
Name and business address Descrlptio(n ())f services Gomp(ar?satlon
FEEDING AMERICA OOD/FREIGHT AND
1601 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE, CHICAGO, IL 60674 EMBERSEIP DUES 800,945,
RUSS REID, 2 NORTH LACK AVE, SUITE 600, .
PASADENA, CA 91101 UNDRAISING . 513,679.
SECOND HARVEST FOOD BANK OF MIDDLE TN QOD/FREIGHT AND
331 GREAT CIRCLE ROAD, NASHVILLE, TN 37228 EMBERSHIP DUE_S_ 179,642,
WHITTENBURG CONSTRUCTION ITCHEN LEASEHOLD
4774 ALLMOND AVENUE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40209 [MPROVEMENTS - PARTS 102,117.
2  Total humber of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> ‘ 4 ' i
Form 980 (2013)



atement of Revenue

Form 290 (2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. B -
@fi‘r]'s: e A

Check if Schedule O containg 4 response or noteto any lingin this Part VIl ... e [
i | o Q) (8] it} o7
Total ravenue Refated or Unrelated R?}’gr“utax ucri g?d
LB . PRI exempt function business tf
: | g revenue revenue og1 4
g 1 8 Federated campaigns ... |18 [ |
b Membershipdues ... 1b
55 ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... .. . 1c 450 ats:
k] d Related organizations 1d| .
gg e Government grants {contributions) |{e 6,748,275,
§ All other confributions, gifts, grants, and
g simifar amounts not included abova 1f 26,449,365,
B @ Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 22,736,225, S :
O8] h Total.Addlines a1l ..o P 33,455,858,
Business Co
8 2a
E b
g c
& d
o
f All other program service revetiue | |
_ | @ Total. Addlines@a2f ... >
2  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts), .............c..cccc.oeovereinrenrenieens. P 165,764, 165,764,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
8 Royalies ..o PP
{i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . ...
b Less: rental expenses | .
¢ Hental income or (loss) .
d Net rerital income or (088) oo, P
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than Inventory 2,168,835,
b Less: cost or other basls
and sales expenses 2,089,789,
¢ Ganor(loss) .. ... 63,046. b [ R
d Netgaln or 1088} ..oooeeoeeeeee e, . 63,046, 69,046,
¢ | 8 a Grossincome from fundralsing events (not
g including $ 258,218, of
g contributions reported on line 1¢). See
x PartlV,line18 _ . .. ... &a| 271,577,
g b Less: direct expenses . . ... b 246,763. ‘
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... > 24,814, 24,814,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. Ses
PartIV,line19 ..., 8
b Less: directexpenses ... Db
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... P
10 2 Groas sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances | ... a . ; .
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... ... . .. b ' 4
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellanecus Revenue usiness Co - = . .
11 g MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 900089 22,415, 22,415,
b :
c
d Allctherrevenue . . ...
e Total. Addfnes T1a-11d ... > 22,415,
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... 33,737,897, 0. 0. 282,039,
10-29-13 . Form 990 (2013)
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INC.

Form 890 (2013 DARE TO CARE,
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all colurmns, Alf other organizations must complete column (A). )

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
A

L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIli,

(A}
Total expenses

)
Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Funéralsmg
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. Gee Part 1V, lina 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. SeePart IV, line22 .

30,004,486.

30,004,486.

3 (Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, fines 15 and 18 .

L)

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current offi cers, directors
trustees, and key employees ...,

182,780,

182,780,

6 Compsnsation not included above, to dlsquanﬂed ;
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B)

7 Othersalariesandwages . ...

1,655,311,

1,227,959,

240,745,

186,607,

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{(k) and 403(b) smployer contributions)

51,482,

37,987.

6,703,

9 Otheremployee benefits .. ...

118,459.

85,671,

17,248,

10 Payrolitaxes ...

141,909,

97,552.

29,730,

11 Fess for services (rion- emplayeee)
Management | ...

0

Accounting

17,830.

17,830,

Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17

513,285.

513,485,

fnvestment management fees |

39,555.

29,478.

10,077

a
b
]
d Lobbying ...
-]
f
]

Other. (If fine 119 amount excleds 10% of Ilne 25
column (A) amount, listing 11g expenses on Sch Q.)

21,250.

10,226.

3,771,

7,253,

12 Advertising and promotion

134,559.

15,222.

64,250.

55,087.

18 Officeexpenses.. ...

128,642.

52,716.

57,894.

18,032,

14 Information technology .............cc.coocrerene

15 Royalties .............ccccoooeeoiviiecieeeeeee e

16 OCCUPANDY _......ccooovnvireineeecececee et i

156,347,

138,351,

13,250,

4,746,

17 Travel ...

11,408.

5,677.

2,572.

3,159,

18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

60,030,

26,129,

25,178.

8,723.

700.

700,

20 Interest ...
21 Payments to affillates

Depreclation, depletlon and amortlzation

327,871,

301,641,

26,230.

5_1940-

3,096,

22 ......
23 Insurance ...
24

Other expenses. Ifsmlze expensas not covarad

abova, (List miscellaneous expenses In ling 24, If line
24g amount excaeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list lina 24a expensas on Schadule 0. Yoo

59,781.

50,745,

FREIGHT TO ACQUIRE FOOD

569,299,

569,299,

WAREHOUSE EXPENSES

335,930,

335,599,

331,

NUTRITION EDUCATION EXP

30,488.

30,488.

MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSE

252.

252.

000

Ali other expenses

25 Total functional expenseg. Add iines 1 through 24e

34,561,464.

33,020,178,

704,589,

836,687.

26 Joint costs. Complets this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joini costs from a combined
aducational campalgn and fundraising solicltation.
Chack hers if foliowlng SOP 88-2 (ASC 858-720)

332010 10-28-13
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Form 990 (2013
art

DARE TO CARE, INC.

alance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A)
Beginning of year

ilities

L

Cash - nonvinterest-bearing
Savings and temporary cash Investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 0.
Accounts receivable, net ..
Loans and other receivables from current and forrner ofhcera. directors,
trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complets
Part Il of Schedule L. ...

Loans and other receivables frorn othar dlsqualnﬁed persons (as deﬂned under

b WON =

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 5071(c)(9) voluntary
employees’ beneficlary organizations (see instr). Gomplete Part Il of SchL .
7 Notesand loans receivable, net ...
8 Inventories for sale or use .
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
4,764,847,

984,756,

1,140,910,

1, 224 447,

2,128,818,

1,647,144.

14,377,

oo N |-

132,953,

section 4858(7(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3){B). and contributing i

3.003,299.

2,798,603,

43,312.

©|oid |

30, 672.

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D |
b Less: acoumulated depreciation 2,421,971,

2,540,102,

10c

2,342,876.

Investments - publlcly traded securtties ,....................cccoceeininniiiniin e
Investments - other securities. Sse Part IV, line 11
[nveatments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assets

14
15 Cther assets. See Part IV B

18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 (must equalline34) ...

11
12
13

4,801,350,

11

5,45

963,868,

12

898,070

13

14

15

15,620,792,

18

17 Accounis payable and accrued expenses
18 Grantspayable ... s
19 Deferred revenus
20 Taxexempt bond Ilabllltles
21 Escrow or custedial account liability. COmpIete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to cumant and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complets Part I of ScheduleL . .. ..
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unralated th|rd parties __________________
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... ...
25 Other liabllities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other llabllities not Included on lines 17-24). Gomplete Part X of
Schedule D

26 _Total likilities. Add lines 17 through 26 o

555,592,

7

15,055,271,
238,049,

39,600,

37,500,

Ri8lsla

288

16,715.

615,907,

3 (B

0.
275,549,

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check horep LX] and
complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
27 Unrestrictad net assets . .............cccooocrmccii e
28 Temporarlly restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets .
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858}, check here P> (|
and complste lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ...
31 Pald-n or capltal surplus, or land, buliding, or aqulpment fund
32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances |

| Net Assets or Fund Balances I

34 Totalliabiitles and riet ASSetaMund DEINOSE ... oo oo e

12,257,787.

12,796,910,

2,747,088,

1,982,812,

B8N

15,004, 885.

14,779,722,

15,620,792,

BI8|R|2)8

15,055,271,

332011

10-28-
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Form 990 (2013) DARE TO CARE, INC. I .. .
econciliation of Net Assets ‘

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthis Part Xl .........ooccvviiiiceiceie i

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12} s

33,737,887.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

34,561, 464.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

-823,567.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Fart X Ilne 33 column (A))

15,004,885,

Net unrealized gains {0s568) 0N INVESIMBIMS . e

598,404,

Donated services and use of facilities

INVBEIMENE @XDENSEE oot eee e oo eeeeee st ee s et e e eeee st eene et eeseaneeeer et ne e erann e nenenenn

Prior period adjustments

O o ~Nagh O

Other changes in net assets or fund balancee (axplaln in Scheduia O)

0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equai Part X, Ilne 33

14,779,722,

coumn(B)} ... . e, ||K10
[@ﬁ‘ﬁgncrm Statements and Reportlng

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nofe fo anyineinthis Part X1 ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (I Cash Accrual (I Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indlcate whether ths financlal statements for the year were complled or reviewed ona

Ifalrate basls, conscildated basls, or both:
Separate basls |:| Consolidated basls |:| Both consclidated and separate basis
b Woere the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audﬂ:ed ona ssparate basus,

consolidated basis, or both:
Separate' basls 1 Consolidated basis (| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes® 1o line 2a or 2b, does the organlzation have a commiites that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of fts financlal statements and selection of an Independent accountant? ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selaction process during the tax year, explain in Schadule 0

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? ...

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audl‘ts" If the organ:zation dld not undergo me requnred audlt
or audits lain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ..., ...

. 1l X

Yes | No

2b | X

ga| X

332012
10-29-13
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EDULE A . u . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:mmm - Public Charity Status and Public Support —0——
Complete If the organization Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 1 3
494T(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Trassury P Attach to Form €90 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public -
Inteenal Revanua Sarvice P Information about Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) and lts Instructions Is at /M990, - Inspection

Name of the organization - — Empl
DARE TC CARE, INC.
[ Part | l Reason tor Public Cﬁanﬁ Stalus (All organizations must complets this part.) See instructions.

The organizetion is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1
2
3
4

00 WO O

10
11

a0

o 2

A church, convention of churches, or assoctation of churches described in section 170{b)(1){AX)).

L] A schaol described In section 170{bX1)(A)H). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b) 1XAN[i).

A medical research organization oparated In conjunction with a hospltal described in sectlon 170{b)(1XA)Il§). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){1){AXIv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local govemmsnt or govemmental unit deseribed In section 170{b)(1){A)(v).

An organization that hormally recelves a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170{b){1{AKvi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described In sectlon 170{b}1XAl(vl). (Complete Part Ii.)

An crganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to lts exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part tIL.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See sectlon 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functlons of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(g)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 608{a)(3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type | b l:‘ Type ll e ] Type Il - Functlonally Integrated e[ Type |ll - Non-functionally Integrated

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indiractly by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and cther than ons or more publicly supported organizations described in esctlon 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2).

If the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, or Type Ili

supporting organization, check thisbox ... ]

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any glft or contributlon from any of the foIIcwIng persons?

() A person who directly or indlrectly controls, elther alone or together with persons described in (I and (if) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? ..., | 11GH)

() A family member of & person described in(Dabove? e, 119010

(iii) A35% controlled entity of a person described in () or(li) above‘? OSSO U UPPPPOPUVORE I i L1}

Pravide the following Information abaut the supported organization(s).

0 Name of supported (i) EIN {II{) Typa of organization [(IV) s the organization| (v) Did you notify the (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary

organization . {described on {lnes 1-9 |n col. {i} listed in your| organization in col.

c{)lr)gamzatllgera IIn %ﬁl support
) organ nthe

above or IRC section  jgoverning docurnent?| (1) of your support? ikt

(asa instructions))

Yes | No Yos No Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sae the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-E2) 2013
Form 990 or 980-EZ.

332021
09-25-13



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£2 sp13 DARE TO CARE, INC.
SUppo edule for Organizations Describe
{Compiete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiste Part Il.}
Section A. Public Support _
Galendar year (or flscal year beginning In}p» (@) 2008 {b} 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 20,244,774, 21,954,196, 30,478,304, 31,477,286, 33,455,858.( 137,610,418,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
lzation's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 20,244,774, 21,954,196, 30,478,304, 31 477,286, 33,455,858, 137,610,418

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (cther than a
governmental unlt or pubilcly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column(® 17,372,555,
6_Publlc support. Subtract ling 5 from lins 4. ' ' 120,337,863,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year baginning (n) p> (a) 2009 () 2010 {e) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined 20,244,774 21,954,196, 30,478 304.] 31,477,286, 33,455,858.| 137,610,418,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
gecurities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _ 148 ’ 669. 206 r 395.| 160 . 348.( 201 ’ 704.| 165 . 764.| 882 ) 880.

9 Net income from unrelated business :
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carrled on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the gale of capital

asaets(EpralnInParUV-) [ 3,097. 5,163- 26,2520 22,415. 56,927'
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 _ 138,550,225,
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (888 INSIUCHONS)  _.........._...cccccccorieoerrrrroorr e rerrerrerenrserecreneeen 12 | 2,027,203,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax ysar as a ssctlon 501 (3

organization, check this BOX and SEOP MBIG ... i p[ ]
SE'&'{'Ilon C. Computation of FuEIic Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (M) ... ... |14 86.86
15 Pubiic support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . 15 85.00 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013, If the organtzation did not check the box on IIne 13 and Iine 14 Is 33 1/3% or more. check thls box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check & box on line 13 or 163, and Iine 15 is 33 1/’3% or mora, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... p» ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b, and Ime 14 is 10% or mora.
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part {V how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization .. ... »
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . e P (I
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see mstructlons ......... 2 |:|

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
09-26-13
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m

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1 or if the organization falled to qualify under Part If. If the organization falls to

ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Publlc Support

Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) P {a) 2008 {b) 2010 (e) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and :
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross raceipts from admissions,
marchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllities furnished in

any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bue-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levled for thé o-rgan-
izatlon's benefit and elther paid to
or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmenrital unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified pergone that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 12 for theyear
cAddlines7aand7b . ...
_8 _Public support igbioeting Zeimm ln 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beglaning in) - (a) 2008 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 | {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from. Int-rast
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royafties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable Income

(less sactlon 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after Juna 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carfled on

12 Other Income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} --..oeoen.

13 Total support. (acd fines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. [f the Form 920 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... L]
Section G. Computation of Public Support Percentage_
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f) ., ' 15 %
16 Publlc support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part L Ine 15 ... ..o ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage .
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10e, column {f) divided by ling 13, column A} ....................... 17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, ine 17 ... . oiiiie e 18 %

18a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 38 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... p
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 194, and line 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 12a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _

332028 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E7) 2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. —Eﬂi
[ ¥art IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part i1, line 17a or 17b; and Partill, line 12.

Also completa this part for any additional information. (See ingtructions).

352024 09-26-13 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2013
16



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE CQPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors T T

o0 P 990-£2, B Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 890-PF.

ot Trssury B Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 2013

Internal Revanua Service lts Instructions is at www.frs.gov/form930 - :

Name of the organization Employer |dentification number
e 70 cass, s =

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 890-EZ [X] s01(e){ 3 }{enter numben) organization

— 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
(] s27 poltical arganization

Form 980-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
1] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Speclal Rule.
Note. Only a sectlon 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

E] For an organization fling Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that recsived, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any cne
contributor. Complete Parts [ and Il

Special Ruies

[X] For a section 501(c}(3) organlzation fliing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1} and 170(b)(1}A)vi} and received from any one contrbutor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Ii.

1 For a sectlon 501 (c)(7}, (8}, or (10} organization fiing Form 890 or 99C-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributlons of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, terary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of crueity to chlidren or animals. Complete Parts |, il, and llI.

! Fora section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 890 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusivaly for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box Is checked, enter hers the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applles to this arganization because it recelved nonaxclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 ormoreduringthe year . ... > §

Cautlon. An organization that Is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {(Form 980, 980-EZ, or 880-PF),
but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-FF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that It does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schadule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013}

323461
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Name of organization

DARE TO CARE, INC.

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

1

2,065,726.

Person |:|
Payroll D
Noncash [X|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©

Total contributions

d)
Type of contribution

1,605,349,

Person |:|
Payroll. [ |
Noncash

{Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1,266,966,

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a) ) .
No. ' Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d) -
Type of contribution

943,406,

Person 1]

Payroll [ _]
Noncesh [X]

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

4,822,178,

Person |:[
Payroll [ |
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) : {b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

3,992,924,

323452 10-24-18

18

Schedule B !I'=nrm 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF] Eﬁﬁs

Person ]
Payroll |:|
Noncash

(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)

Page 2

Employer identification number



Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of arganization

DARE TO CARE,

INC.

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is nesded.

Employer [dentlfication number

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7

1,256,226.

Person l:!
Payoll [ |
Noncash

{Complete Part il for
noncash contrbutions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributlons

{d)
Type of coniribution

Person I__—,
Payroi [ ]
Noncash [}

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

1)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(<)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person ]
Payrol [
Moncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

{Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of confribution

==
328462 10-24-13

15

Peraon ]
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 9890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF§ 12515’



Schedule B (Form 280, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013}

Page 3

Tame of organization

DARE TQ CARE, INC.

Part . Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part |l if additlonal space is needed.

_ I—— L
| Employer identification number

](:) (©)
N (b) N FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given {see Instructions) Date recelved
Part |
FOOD PRODUCTS
1
2,065,726, 12/31/13
(a)
()

No. . ) {d)
from Description of noncash property given I:::: I(::::t;:'n:::; Date recelved
Part |

FOOD PRCDUCTS
2
1,605,3489. 12/31/13
(a)
(c)

No. b) (d)
from Description of noncash property given I:::: I‘:::::LT:':} Date l_'sealvad
Part |

FOOD PRODUCTS
4
943,406, 12/31/13
c)]
(c)

No. {b) (d)
from Description of noncash properiy given ':::: I(:;:: :::‘::)) ' Date received
Part] )

FOOD PRODUCTS
5
4,822,178. 12/31/13
(a)
(c)

No. {b) {d)
from Description of noncash property given l::: ::;::tcl:r:':; Date received
Part |

FOOD PRODUCT
6
3,992,924. 12/31/13
(a)
-(e)

Ne. (b) . {d)
from Description of noncash property glven 2:: I‘:;:::L“:::; Date recelved
Part |

FOOD PRODUCT
7
1,256,226. 12/31/13

328463 10-24-13

chedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2013)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Tame of organization

DARE TO CARE, INC.

chan

Use duplicate copies of Part Ili if additional space is needed.
(al No.

Exclusivi gious, @, Ol¢., Individual CONtoUNoNS 10 section eI7], (6, fanization
year. E’m%’late columns (a) through {e) and the faliowing line entry. For organizations completing Part [il, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, ete., contributions of 81,0

00 or less for the year. en: ths intomation once}

Employer identification number

or organ

Ii;rat:_ltﬂl (b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationshlp of transferor to transteree
{a) No.
g:rTl {b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift () Description of how gift Is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:rTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No.
It-'r:rrpl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferer o transferee

323454 10-24-13

21
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. . OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, (ine 6, 7, 8, §, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 118, 11f, 128, or 12b. _

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 890, Open to Public

intsrmal Revonue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and Its Instructions Is et yuy jrs gov/formagn Inspection

Name of the organization Em jdentification number
DARE TO CARE, INC. _ __;W_
[Fartl ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or ACCOUNTS. Complets I the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year ...
Aggregate contributlons te (during yea
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exciusive legal control? . ... ...t
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only

for charttable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advlsor, or for any other purpose conferring

|:| Yes ™

IDEITISSIDIE DrIVALS BONEMH? oo o R Clves [ _INo
IPart 1 |00nservation Easements. Complete if the organization answersd "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

=T - I -

Purposa(s) of conservation sasements held by the organization (check ali that apply).
Preservation of land far public use (a.g., recreation or editcation) [ preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified histaric structure
1 Preservation of opan space ‘
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contributlon in the form of a consetvatlon easement on the last
day of the fax year.

He!d at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation 8ASBMBNES ... e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservatlon easements | .. ... | 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certffled historic structure Included iN (@) .o | 26
Nurnber of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a historic structure
listed Tn the National REGISIEr .. . ... ..o st en s s a e s s e b 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
Does the organization have a written pollcy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcsment of the conservation easements it holda? Cves [Ino
Staff and volunteer hours devotad to monltoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the ysar p»

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

Does aach conservation easement raported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4}B)(}

and 500t0n TTORMABHNT oot ) YO8 [0
In Part Xl deseribe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
consatvation easements.

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 984, Part iV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 858), not to report in ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar asssts held for public exhibition, educstion, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlIl,
the text of the footnots to its financial statements that describes these tems.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report In its revenus statement and balance sheest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these ltems:

() Revenues included In Farm 980, Part VIILIING 1 . .ot ooe > s
{ii) Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X | . e s > &
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included In Form 880, Part VIILTNe T . ... s | ]
b Assetsinciuded in FOME90, PartX . s erereessrinscsesreessenenssesse. P8
L.al-zia ) For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D {(Form 990) 2013
06-25-18

22
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Schedule D {(Form 990) 2013

DARE TO CARE,
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Hi

INC.

storical Treasures, or Qther Simi

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, chec

k any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research - e [_other
¢ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide & description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part il
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collecton? ... Q Yos Qﬂo
[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.
{a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not Included
OUEOMMBE0, PEIEXD oo oo oeessss oo e e Clves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:
Amount
© BOGINNING DAIBNCE ... oo oeviessaeeeeeseesssesseacemsmseees s sEe s AR RS B ic
d Additions during the YBaF | ... id
e Distributions duringtheyear ... e
FOENGINGBEIANGE | . ..o oooooieeioooooeiuesses s eeree b bR srrrss e es R He TP RS it
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880, Part X, 1@ 217 ___........ooocormrresmmmsme s isrssorenes L Ives L_INo
b If "Yes," expiain the arrangement In Part XIII. Check here if the ex lanatlon has besn provided in Part XHI oo oo Ll
I Part V | Endowment Funds. Complte if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (¢) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four yaars back
1a Beginning of year balance .. ...
b Contributions . ...
¢ Net investment eamnings, gains, and losses
d Grantsorschelarships ... ...
a Other expendhtures for facllities
and programe
f Administrative expenses ...
g End of year balance
2 Provide the sstimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quaskendowment P %
b Permanent endowment - %
e Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the poseession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) UNPEIAtOT OPGRNIZAMONS | ... .. iiiioieessseceeseressasssirnssssosass e a e e Rs T RS ]
(H) 1OIEEOT OPGANIZAIIONG . .. ...\ oooceoees.oevussseeeressensesesibasenass e ERem oo H R TR il
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations Fistod as required on Schedule R? .. ... .. 3b
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complets If the organization answered "Yes" to Form $80, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Dascription of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or cther (0} Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreaciation
Ta Land .o s 94,241. 94, 241.
D BUBINGS _.....o.ccccoooreneereereen s 2,444,617, 1,264,398.] 1,180,213,
¢ Leasehold improvemems ... ............. 148,006, 09,204, 88,804,
& EQUIDMENT .o ioeseocernecerneeeniesns 1,103,003, 518,155, 584,848,
0 OMIBE oot oo 974,980. 580,216, 394,764,
Total. Add lines 12 through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, columr (B), 118 100)) oo, »| 2, 342,876,
Schedule D (Form 980) 2013

332052
09-26-13
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Schedule D (Form 880) 2013 DARE TO CARE, INC,

.

Part Vil| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 880, Part X, line 12.

{@) DESCHIPLON OF SECUrTty OF CAtBgONY (ncluding name of security) (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
{1) Financlaiderivatives ... -
{2) Closely-held equity Interssts
(3) Other — e _
() FIXED INCOME SECURITIES 898,070.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(B)
©
@}
(B
(@)
&
(H)
898,070.

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.)
ﬁ Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Pari IV, line 11¢. Sea Forrn 880, Part X, line 13,

{a) Description of investment (b} Book value

(e} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

2

—O

&)

{5)

(6)_

@

&)

9

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. B line 13.) >
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organizaion anawered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 880, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book valus

(

—@

—8

4

)

6

()

—18

—8

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Pant X col, (Bl line 18) ..o
‘ Other Liabilities.

|

CErnroARrCOnTY RO

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part |V, line 11e or 11f. Sse Form 880, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

{1) Federal Income taxes

)

— 8

@

-8

{6)

0]

{8)

()]

Tatal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) _. .

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s f'nanc!al statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax ltlons under FIN 48

332058
08-26-13

740), Check hers If the text of the footnote has been providsd in Part XIli LX]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990} 2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. m
- Reconcillation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ..._........ooocorsesns | 1| 34,599,064,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIl line 12: :

a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments .. ... ... ... |2 598,404.

b Donated services and use of fACliHES ... .. ccooooeorrrerosrosrrersrrss | 2D 16,000.

¢ Recoveriea of plorysargrants . . ... |28

d Other (Describe i PartXI) . e [2d 246,763.; .

8 AGDINes 2athrough 20 e esss s sene e eres | 2O 861,167.

8 Subtractiine 2efromlned ... 3 | 33,737,897.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilna 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 890, Part VIll, line7b ... | 4a
b Other (Describe N PEXILY ... ...\t csesssssseserseseeesneess |£ _
¢ Addlinesdaanddb ... - U . | 0.

Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4. (This must squal Form 990, Part 1, fine 12) . 5 | 33,737,897,
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With E Expenses per Return.

Complete ff the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

T Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... ..o | 1 | 34,824,227,

2 Amourts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25: ' '

@ Donated services and use of FAGIES ... ...........oo.c.ooooooooesesercssooseccsmsseeseer 16,000.

b Prioryearadiustmants s

¢ Otherjosses .

d

[-]

[ o [ [

Other (Describe In Part Xll) 246,763.)

Addlines 2athrough 2d e |28 262,763,
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 .. ... 3 | 34,561,464,
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, I|n925 but not on Ime1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 290, Part VI, line 7b
b Other (Describe In Part X|IL.)
¢ Addlines4aand4b ... .. . O I 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must aqual Form 990, Part | fine 73 EO N I T P-1:5 Y (-1
[Part lell Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part lIl, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Information.

h#

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES WITH

RESPECT TO ALL FUNCTION INCOME UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL

REVENUE CODE.

WHEN APPLICABLE, THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX

POSITIONS USING THE "MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" APPROACH AS DEFINED IN THE

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION. NO SUCH UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS HAVE

BEEN REFLECTED ON THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE ORGANIZATIONS

2010 THROUGH 2013 TAX YEARS REMAIN OPEN AND SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

i Schedule D (Form 980) 2013
25




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. age 5
]Paﬁ Xil| Supplemental Information (continued)

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE NETTED AGAINST REVENUES ON FORM 990 246,763,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE NETTED AGAINST REVENUES ON FORM 990 246,763.

339055 Scheadule I (Form 990} 2013
08-26-13
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

(Form 990 or 990-£2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or Iif the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a.
990 or Form 990-EZ.

Dapartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenua Service P Attach to

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open To Publlc
inspection

Name of the organization
IEE Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 17. Form
required to complete this part.

dion numbar

1 indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mall solicitations (-] [X] solicitation of non-govermment granis
b [X] intemet and email solicitations # [X] salioitation of government grants.
¢ Phone solicitations <] X] Special fundraising evenis
d In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, frustees or

key employees listed in Form 980, Part VI}) or entity In connection with professional fundraising services? Yes |__:| No
b If "Yes,” list the ten highest pald Individuals or entlties {fundralsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
D v} Amount pald
(1) Name and address of individual (i) Activity ) arggl?:miégr {iv) Gross receipts t<(: or retains'c::l by} t‘c‘)n(".c#mre?:igtsgﬁ)
i v fundraiser <
or entity (fundraiser) o gantrolof, from activity fistod oo, ) organization
RUSS REID - 2 NORTH LACK AVE, Yes | No
SUITE 600, PASADENA, CA DIRECT MAILING b4 1,417,423, 513,285, 904,138,
Total > 1,417 423, 513,285, 904,138,

or licensing.

3 List all states in which the crganization Is registered or ficensed to sollott contributions or has been notifled it iz exempt from reglstration

KY

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Noiice, see the Instrustions for Form 990 or 980-EZ,
sso081 SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS
08-12-13

27
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Schadule G (Form 990 or 990E2) 2013 DARE TO CARE, INC. Hﬂﬂi
[Part I | Fundraising Events. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 930, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, Iines 1 and 6b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

TASf;,‘g:EvegtFm OL(;) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
DERBY FESTIVECRAMBLE o | fadd ool (a)through
° {avent type) (svertt type) (total number} col. (¢}
g 1 Grossreceipts ... 201,378. 170,362. 158,055, 529,795.
2 Less: Contributions ... 124,088. 11,120. 123,010. 258,218.
__| 8 Gross income {line 1 minus line 2) 77,290, 159, 242. 35,045, 271,571,
4 Cashprizes ... ... ... 1,000. 1,900. 2,300,
5 Nonocashprizes .. ... 1,230. 1,230.
18
§|6 Renvtaciltycosts ... ... 3,200. 4,550. 7,750,
o
§|7 Foodandbeverages ... 88,989. 33,029, 584, 122,602,
£
8 Entertalnment . . ... 3,316. 3,316,
9 Otherdlrectexpenses 16,661l. 67,747. 24,557, , .
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4through S moolumn(@) T T 446,763,
19 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, colurnn 24,814,
art i aming. Complete if the organization anawered "Yes" to Forrm 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 9890-EZ, line 6a.
b) Pull tabs/instant Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (6} Other gaming o(:I) {a) tahr%?:;;ngo(l. feh
E 1 _Crosarevenus ...,
§ 3 Noncash prizes
§ 4 Rentfacltycosts . ... ...
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
L] Yes % L] Yes_ % L_|ves %
6 Volunteerlabor ... | No [N L] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn (d} ..o PP
18 Netgaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d __ | 4

9 Enter the state(s} in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activitles in each of these states? . .. .. ..., L_lves [_INo
b If "No," explain:

10a Wera any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during thetaxyear? ... ... ... L] Yes _JNo
b [f "Yes," explain:

332082 08-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 000-E2) 2013 DARE TO CARE, INC.
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of atrust or a mamber ofa partnarshlp or ather antrty formed
to administer charitable gaming? . . ... [Tyes [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity oparated in
a8 The organization's TACHIY . ... . it et sttt et bt bR e e

Page 3
Yes No

13a %
b An outside facility . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the parson who preparee tha orgamzation ) gammglspacial events books and racords
Name p
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organizetion recelves gaming revenue? . Clves [_INo

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization - $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party I $ ;
e If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address B>

18 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p %

Desctiption of services provided P

|:| Director/officer D Employee (I Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a ls the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... ) |:| Yes ] No

b Enter the amount of distributions requlred under state Iaw to be dsstnbutsd to other exempt organlzatlons or spent In the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year b §
Pﬂl’t IV] Ssupplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (il} and {v}, and Part Ill, lines 9, b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17D, as applicable. Also complets thig part to provide any additional information (see instructions}.

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: RUSS REID

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 2 NORTH LACK AVE, SUITE 600, PASADENA, CA 91101

332083 08-12-13 Schedule G (Form 890 or 880-EZ) 2013
29
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SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions , OMB No. 1848-0047
{Form 990) 20 1 3
P> complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

T D Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and Ita Instructions is at yww irs gov/fumago | IePection

Nams of the organization Emp! i i
e o, |
al ypes of Property

(a) {b) (c) (d)
Check If Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
Items contributed| Form 980, Part Vill, line 10

Art-Worksofart ...
Art - Historical treasures
Art- Fractionalinterests ... ...
Books and publications ..o
Clothing and household goods
Cars and othervehicles ..
Boatsandplanes ., ... ...
Inteliectual property
Securities - Publicly traded . .__...............
Securities - Closely held stock ... ...
Securlties - Partnership, LLC, or

trust Interests
Securities - Miscellansous ...
Cualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures | .
Quallifted conservation contribution - Other
Real astate - Residentlal
Reaj estate - Commercial |
Real estate - Other ...
Collectibles ... ...
Food invertory _............occcovnrnnicnnens
Drugs and medical supplies .._.....................
TaxIdermy i
Historical artifacts ...
Scientific specimens ...

Archeological artifacts ... ... :
Other » ( FOOD AND DRIN) X 40 66,600. [FAIR MARKET VALUE

Other » ( GIFT CARDS ) X 9 b 2. [FAIR MARKET VALUE
Other P ( SILENT AUCTIO), __X 22 29, 850. FAIR MARKET VALUE
Other » ( CHECK OUT HUN, | X 17 895. FAIR MARKET VALUE
Numnber of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . ... | 29 0
Yos | No

X 1 10,325. FAIR MARKET VALUE

X 3 16,985. FAIR MARKET VALUE

Qo m~-~oith bhON

-k =k
-

e
(-]

=
[

-
o

-
tA

X 599,999 22,574,418, [[NDEPENDENT STUDY_

BRNBRRBREBesIS

80a During the year, did the organization recelve by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1 - 28, that It must hold for
at |east three years from the date of the Initial contribution, and which is not requlred to be used for exempt purposss for

the eNtre NOKIING PEHOAT e iRt SO X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part IL.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? | 31 X
3%a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to =olicit, process, or sell noncash
BOIDUIONE? oo eeeeeeeeseoes s st | O X

b If "Yes," describe In Part Ii.
33 If the organization did not repart an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (g} is checked,
describe in Part Ii.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

332141
09-03-13
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Schedule M (Form 980} 201 DARE TO CARE, INC. -
[Part 1] Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting In Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items recelved, or a combination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION USES FIFTH THIRD BANK TO SELL ITS

CONTRIBUTED STOCK.

332142 08-03-13 Schedule M (Form 990} (2013}

33



SCHEDULE O Supglemgtaldlr}fgrrr;atign to F%rm 390, or 990-EZ °§”“‘ ‘fisé"
N om) provide information for responses to specifio questions on

(Form 690 or 960-EZ) pFo::rm 990 or 890-EZ or to provide :ny addltlon';l infor?natlon. _

Department of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ. Open to Public

internal Revenus Sarvice g . 90 or 990-EZ) and ita Instructions s atwnww irs gniformaqn In_gpeetlnﬂ

Name of the organization T T 7 B number
DARE TQ CARE, INC.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

HOME AND ENJOY. CURRENTLY, THE PROGRAM OPERATES IN 9 SCHOOLS IN

JEFFERSON COUNTY, 9 SCHOOLS IN BULLITT COUNTY, 2 SCHOOLS IN OLDHAM

COUNTY, 2 SCHOOLS IN SPENCER COUNTY, 2 SCHOOLS IN TRIMBLE COUNTY, 2

SCHOOLS IN CARROLL COUNTY, KENTUCKY AND 15 SCHOOLS IN SOUTHERN TINDIANA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: A DRAFT OF THE RETURN IS REVIEWED FIRST BY INTERNAL

MANAGEMENT. AFTER INTERNAL MANAGEMENT HAS REVIEWED THE RETURN AND ANY

CHANGES ARE MADE A DRAFT IS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF

DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW. ONCE THE COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD ARE REVIEWED THE

FINAL DRAFT OF THE RETURN IS PREPARED AND SIGNED BY THE SIGNING OFFICER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: POLICY IS PROVIDED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS ANNUALLY. BOARD

MEMBERS REVIEW AND DISCLOSE ANY RELATIONSHIFS THAT COULD GIVE RISE TO

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS COMPARATIVE SALARY INFORMATION

PROVIDED BY FEEDING AMERICA FOR THE REGION. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

CONSIDERS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S EXPERIENCE AND YEARLY EVALUATIONS. THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SALARY IS APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Insiructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2013)

34



Schedule O {Forrm 990 or 990-E7) (2013 : Page 2

Name of the organization E slankiaakianuumber
DARE TO CARE, INC. I

EXPLANATION: AUDITED FINANCIALS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT

THE CORPORATE LOCATION.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C

EXPLANATION: TEE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR. A DRAFT OF

THE AUDIT IS FIRST REVIEWED BY THE MANAGCEMENT TEAM. AFTER THE INTERNAL

MANAGEMENT TEAM REVIEW, A DRAFT IS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW. AFTER ANY CHANGES ARE MADE A

FINAL AUDIT REPORT IS PRESENTED AT A BOARD MEETING BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE AND THE ORGANIZATION'S ACCOUNTING FIRM.

Egﬂi.?.??} 3 : Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2013)
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.
: SECRETARY OF STATE

P e LLE]

OFFICE OF

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

THELMA L. STOVALL
Sacretary

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

1, THELMA L. STOV ALL, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky

certify shai there has been delivered to my office articles of incorporation of
THE DARE TO CARE FOOD PROGRAM, INC.

o =L

The name and address of the registered agent of this corporation is
FATHER JOHN JONES

e 12 E. WALNUT STREEY

NOW, THEREFORE, finding that these articles of incorporation conform to law and
that all fees sherefore having been puid as prescribed by law, I, THEEMA L, STOVALL,
Secretary of State, insue this Certificate of Incorporation.

Issued this  16ED_ dny of  NOVEMBER , 19_13,

at Frankfor:, Kentucky.

s R Srirese

——

BECAETARY OF ATATE

SECRETARY OF STATE *  ASBIBTANT SECRETARY OF STATE



gp-iffﬁﬂnyi

STCRAETARY OF STATE

Hov1giank

ARUPICLES OF INCORPORATION

ws

SR>

o~
HIC DARE TO CARE FOOD PROGLAM, Iyc.  [nmmonveaith o?( Kentitky

Ke, the undersigned, having associmted ourselves for the
purpose of forming a corporation, under and pursusnt to the laws
of the Stake of Kenbucky, and moro particularly to tha Xeantucky
Rovicged Statutes Chapter 273, curbify as follows:

I

The name of the oc ~porabisn shall La The Dare to Care Food
Program, Inc. ’

i1

The purpose of the corporstion shall be to accumulate and
distrilbute food on an umergoncy basis to the neody citizens of
Loulsville and Jeffersen County, Kantucky, and the corporation
shall be run exclusively as a charitable operation.

11X

Tha corporation shall conkinue in existence until dissolved
according to law, and its axiatence shiall be perpctuaal.

v

The place of Lusiness in this state whexe tke principal
office of the corporatlon is te bo located is: 712 E. Walnut
Street, Loulsville, Kentucky 40203, and the name and address
of its resident agunt For service of process if Father Joha
Jones of 712 E. Walnut Street, lLouisville, Kentucky 40203.

v

Tha namag end addressas of the incorporators who shall serve
as Lirectors until the first meeting of members are as follows:
Pather John Jonea, 712 E., Walnut Street, Louvisville, Kentucky ~40203;
Nat Creen, 712 k. Walnut Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203; and
verna Kall, 1226 W, Oak Street, Louisville, XKentucky 46210.

Vi

Merbexrship in the corporation shall be open to all those
interested in the goals and purposes of the coxporatien.

VII

The Articles of the incorporation way be amended by the
memborship of the corporation at any regular meeting or any
special meeting callod for this purpose. By-Laws may be
adopted or amended at any weetlng of the Board of Directors.
Hotice shall be given in writing stating the intemtion to
introouce amendment or amendments at least thirty (30) days
before thae day of the mecting.

paga one of threo



VIIX

The annual meeting of members shall bes held in the month
of Aprll of each year. The business of the organization shall
e conducted by an Executive Committee identified as a steering
committee subject only to the limitations as provided by the
By-Lavws .

Bpecial meetings of the Hoard of Diractora may be called
by five (5) members of the Board ten (10} days after notice in
writing to the members of the Board.

IX

Members, Directors, and Officers of the corporation shall
not be person.lly liable for any debts or cbligationa of the
corporation,

X

Sinca the purpose of the corporation is exclusively charitable,
it shall not pe conducted for profit or gain, and no parts of its
earninge shall enure to the pecuniary profit of an Officer,
pirector, or Memker of this corporation.

XI

Upon the dissolution of tho corporation, the Board of
Directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the
payment of ali the liabilities of the corporation, dispose of
all the assets of the corporation exclusively for the purpose
of the corporation in such mannkr, or ko such organization or
arganizationo orqanizod and operated cxelusively for charitable,
educatlional, religious or scientific purposes as shall at the
-time quallfy as an excipt organizatiorn or oryanizations under
Section 5031 {e) (3) of the Internal Rovenuo Code of 1954, or a
cozresponding provision of any fubure United@ States Internal
Hevenue Law, as the Doard of Directory shall determine.

IHCURPOTRATORE ANDREGSES

(Wt seaclo rconn !_?.EM‘J%_E_EE#EQ& iso5y
Nade £ G U E LI o by sito
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STATE OF KENTUCRY

COUHTY OF JFEFFERSOU

I, _/_.% £ ‘A“"‘"“"'{"‘“‘—'— . & notary public

l/ /

]
ir and for dbt county and statc aforesaid, <o hexnly cextify

thie tue forocoine driielos af Troorpoyakbion of The Dare bn Caré
Tood I'vograkr, Inc., wos this oy producaed to we in my office by
the alove rarpd incorporakors, 4l bte me persomally known, and
Ly ther aclnowvlaiigued and delivuered as their aclt and daed, and
the acl awl dued of cuch of thom, as such incorporators duly
autihorized i thoe promduus.

RTITUSS PY HAUE AND SLAL OF OFFICE this /2~  day of

Tt riba
sarch, 1973.
PURLIC, Bede a7 donzn
FELLOU COUNTY, KLHTUCKY
My comisuion cxpires PAand 3¢, rTPF :
This inslrumoni wan preparod Ly ORIGINAL COPY
pentds .. pricking, Attornoy at FILED
Lasw, Louinville, Hoentuchy. SECRETARY OF SYATE OF RENTUCHY

FEARRHA, KLMIKEZY

N0V 16873

Tt el

ULENIS H. BRICKING
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Q OFFICE OF IIM
SECRETARY OF STATE 4

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

J, DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secreiary of State of the Commonweadlth of Kentucky, do
hereby certify that Amended Articles of Incorporation of

THE DARE _TO CARE FOOD PROGRAM, ING. Changing Name To

OARE T CARE, INC.

amended pursnant to Kentucky Revised Statutes, %4, (273) duly signed and veri-
fied or acknowledged acecording to law, hove been filed in my office by said corpora-
tion, and that ofl tases, jees end charges payable upon the. filing of said Articles of
Amendment hove been puid.

Given under my hand and seal of Office as Secretary of

State, at Frenkjort, Kentucky, this 25TH
day of APRIL L1979

SECRETARY OF STATE RS AT SRERET AR O SR




- . ORIGINAL COPY
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- SEDAEIARY OF SIATE O KENTUCKY [
ARG, Wiy

APR 251979 ARTICLES OF AMLNDMENT

w, of the Corporation as presently filed with the

w SINTONY OF E180k
Sacretary of State: THE DARE TO CARE FOOD PROGRAM, INC., a

non-gstock, non-profit Corpeoration incorporated on the 6th

day of QOctchexr, 1973, 31274
Then on the &6th davy of September, 1978, notice was given

to the Board of Directors that the following proposed Amend-

ments €0 the Articles of Incorporation shall be voted upon at

the nexk Board meeting:

THAT ARTICLE I OF THIS CORPORATION AS
PRESENTLY FPILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF
ETATE BE CHAWGED TO READ

FROM -

"THE NAME OF THE CORPORATION SHALL BE THE
DARE TO CARE FOOUL PROGRAM, INC."

™0 ~

"THE NAME OF THE CORPORATION SHALL BE DARE
TO CARE, IRC."

* & & X k. % & %

‘PHAT ARTICLE IV OF THIS CORPORATION AE
PRESENTLY FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF
STATE BE CHAWGED TO READ

FROM -

"PHE PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIE STATE WHERE
THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION IS
TO BE LOCATED IS5: 712 E. WALNUT STREET,
LOUISVILLE, KENTGCKY 40203, AND THE NAME AWD
ADDRESS OF ITE REGIDENT AGENT FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS IS FATHER JOHBN JOWES OF 712 E.
WALNUT STREET, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40203."

TO ~

"THE PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIS STATE WHERE
THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPGRATION IS




TO BE LOCATED IS: 125 W. BURNETT AVENUE,
LOUIBVILLE, KENTUCKY 40208, AND THE NAME
AND ADDRESS OF ITS8 RESIDENT AGENT FOR SER-
VICE OF PROCESS IS REVEREND JAMES R.
DANIEL. "

* k * b Kk % %k K

THAT ARTICLE VIII OF THIS CORPORATION AS
PRESENTLY FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF
STATE BE CHANGED TO READ

FROM -~

"THE ANNUAL MRETING OF MEMBERS SHALL Bh
HELD IN ThLE MONTH OF APRIL OF EACH ¥YRBAR.
THE BUSINESS OF THE ORGANIZATION SHALL BE
CONDUCTED BY AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IDENTXI-
FIED AS A STEDRING COMMITTEE SUBJECT ONLY
TO THE LIMITATIONS AS PROVIDLD BY THE
BY-LAWE.

SPECTAL MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MAY BE CALLED BY FIVE (5) MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD TEN (10) DAYS AFTER NOTICE IN WRITING
TO ThE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD."

TQ -

"THE ANNUAL MESTING OF MEMBERS SHALL BE HLELD
IN THE MONTH OF JANUARY OF EACH YEAR. 'THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORE OF Thl CORPORATION WILL
MEET BI-MONTHLY DURING THE YEAR AT A PLACE
DESICNATED BY SAID BOAKD. THE BUSINESS

OF T"HE ORGAHNIZATION SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY

AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IDENTIFIERD AS A STEERING
COMMITTEE SUBJECT ONLY 'P0 THE LIMITATIONS AS
EROVIDED BY THE BY~LAWS.

SPEECIAL MBETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MAY Bl CALLED BY FIVE (5) MLMBERS OF TEE
RBOARD TER {10} DAYS AFYER NOTICE IN WRITING
70 THE MEMBERS OF ThE BOARD."

The apove Amendments to the Articles of Incorpoxation

were boted upon at a meeting of the Board of Directors on



17th day of Januvary, 197¢. The Amendments were adopted upon

receiving more than two=-thixrds (2/3vds}! of the votes which
members present at the meeting were entitled to cast. The
new Amendments, as adopted, are hereby authorized te be filed

with the Secretary of State and such other necessary and properxr

parties.
Wigeth Felbon o Gobhe Tl
. AIRMAN / gl / / ,

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

Attornay at Law
425 W. Mahammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY., 40202
Phone: 584-1254
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RESOLUTION i

The Board of Directors of Dare to Care Food Program, Inc.
hereby resolve to propose the following Amendments to the
Articles of Incorporation, to be voted on by the membership:

THAT ARTICLE I OF TH1IS CORPORATION AS
PRESENTLY FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF
STATE BE CHANGED TO READ

FROM -~

*mUE NAME OF YTHN CORPORALTION SHALL BE
THi DARE TO CARE FOOD PROGRAM, INC."

™ -

"pHE NAME OF THE CORPORATION SHALL BE A B
DARE TO CARE, INC."

% * * kK & #

THAT ARTICLE IV OF THIS CORPORATION as
PRESENTLY FILED WITH THE SECRRTARY OF
STATE BE CHANGED TO READ

FROM -

“pHE PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIS STATE
WHERE THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE COR-
PORATION IS5 TO BE LOCATED IS:; 712 E.
WALNUT STREET, LOUISVILLE, XENTUCKY 40203,
AND THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF ITS RESIDENT
AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IS FATHER
JOHN JONES QF 712 E. WALNUT STREET,
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40203."

0 -

vrpHlz PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THIS STATE WLERE
THE PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF ThE CORPORATION IS
TO BE LOCATED 1S: 125 W. BURNETT AVERUE,
LOUYSVILLE, KENTUCKY 40208, AND THE NAME
AND ADDRESS QF ITE RESIDENT AGENT FOR
SERVICE OF PROCESS IS REVEREND JAMES R.
DANIEL. "

A * * * Kk % *




-

THAT ARTICLE VIII OF THIS CORPORATION AS
PRESENTLY FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF
STATE BE CHANGER TO READ

FROM -

*[HE ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS ShALL BE
HELD IN Tii MOWTH OF APRIL OF EACH YEAR.
THE BUSINESS DF THE ORGANIZATION SHALL BE
CONDUCTED BY AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE IDENTI-
FIED AS A STEERING COMMITYEE SUBJECT ONLY
TO THE LIMITATIONS AS PROVIDED BY THE
BY-LAWE.

SPECIAL MEEPINGS OF THE BOARD OF BIRECTORS
MAY BE CALLED BY FIVL (5) MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD TEN (10Q) DAYS APFT'ER NOTICE IN WRITING
T0 THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD."

™ -

*THE ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS SHALL BE HELD

IN THE MONTH OF JANGARY OF EACH YEAR, T7THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Thi CORPORATION WILL

MLET BI-MONTHLY DURINGC Thik YEAR AT A PLACE
DESIGNATED BY SAID BOARD. Tiik BUSINESS

OF THL ORGALIZATION SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY

AN EXECUTIVL COMMITTEE IDENTIFIED A5 A STEERING
COMMITIEE SUBJECY ONLY 10 THE LIMITATIONS AS
PROVIDED BY THE BY-LAWS.

SPECIAL MEETINGS OF ‘I'iE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MAY BYL CALLED BY FIVE (5) MRMBHRS OF THE
BOARD TEN (10) DAYS APTER NOTICE IR WRITING
TO Thl, MEMBLRS OF Thk BOARD." ’

JU——,

Januaxry 17, 1979 J/,aﬁé’ i
) CHAIRMAN ,

Date

- Boa
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Dapartmang of the Treesury
irtarna! Agvanue Bervice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certlfication

Glve form to the
ragquester. Do not
gend to the IRS.

Name {as shown on your income tax raturn)
Dare ta Care, Inc.

Buginess name, [f different from above

| []_Ofer soe instructions] -

Check appropriate box: l:] individual’Sole propriator w Corporatlon O Partnership
Umited fiability company. Erter tha tax olgssifivation {D=disregerded antity, Cagorporation, Pupartnarship) P ....... payes

empt

‘Addrgen (number, streat, and apt. or sufte no)}
5803 Fern Vailey Road

Reguestar's name and address (optonal)

Clty, state, and ZIP coda
Loulsville, KY 40228

E
|

:
g

Ust account number(a) here (optional)

w
ﬁ Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN]

Enter your TIN in the eppropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avold | 3eolal securlty number
backup withholding. For individuals, this is your aocial gecurity number {SSN}. However, for a resident } |
allen, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructiona on page 3. For ciher gniitles, It Is

yaur employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How fo get a TIN on pags 3. or

Note, If the account fs in mone than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number 1o enter.

Certification

Under panaltias of perjury, | certify that:

1. The rumber shown on this form fs my comract taxpayer Identification number {or | am walting for a number to be fssued to me), and

2. | am not subjeot to backup withholding bacause: (8) | am sxsmpt from backup withholding, or (b) ! have not been notifled by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRG) that | am aubject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all Interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS hae

notified me that | am no lermyer subject to backup withhoiding, end

8. | amallS citizen or other U.S. person {dafined below},

Geriificetion instructions, You muat cross out item 2 abovs if you have beenn notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withhalding because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax teturn. For real estate transactions, tem 2 does not apply.
For morigage Interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual rstirernent
arrangemant (|RA), and genarally, payments other than Interest and divicends, you are not reguired to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your cotrect TIN. See the instructions an page 4.
Sign Signature of

Hare | u.s. person > (fs CiE If ,,:)Ah“"‘
General Instructions

Sactlen references ars to the Internal Revenus Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A peraon who is required to fle an information return with the
IRS must obtain your corract taxpayer Idertification numbser (TIN)
to raport, for example, income paid fo you, real estate
transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of dabt, or
contributions you made ta an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only If you are a U.8, person {including a
resident alien), to provide your correct TiN to the person
requesting it (the requestsr) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving s comect {or you are
walting for & number to bs |ssued),

2. Certlfy that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption fram backup withholding if you are & U.S.
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifylng that as &
1.8, person, your alloceble share of any partnership income from
a U.§, trade or business |3 not subject io the withholding tax on
foreign pariners’ share of effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a fom other than Form W-9 to
requast your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it Is
substantlally simiar to this Fom W-8.

- [, -

e s S [2S[1S
Definition of a U.§. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. peraon if you are:
* An individua! whao Is a U.S. cltizen ar LL8; tesidant alien,
& A partrership, corporation, company, or association creatad or
grtg?:si'zed in the United States or under the laws of the Unitsd
® An estate (&her than a foreign estate), or
® A domestic trust {as defined in Regulations seqtion
301.7701-7).
Spacial rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a
trade or business In tha United States are ganerally required tc
pay a wihhalding tax on any fareign partners’ share of income
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9
has not keen recelved, a partnership Is required to presume that
& partner Is a forgign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Thersfore, if you are a U.8, person that is & parmer in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the Unitsd States,
provide Form W-8 to the parinership to establish your U.8.
status and avold withholding on vour share of partnership
Incoma,

‘The persen who glves Form W-0 to the partnership for
purposas of eatablishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding
an its allocable share of net Income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States is In the
following cases:

¢ The U.S. owner of 3 disregarded entity and not the entity,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=0 {Rev. 10-2007)

Mo e o e sy it At
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@ 2014/15 Backpack Program

Dare
to Care End of Year Follow-up Form

food Bank

Teacher/counselor name:

Name of child:

Changes in the child since participating in the backpack program (moed, behavior, grade
performance, etc.)

Date: School;




PLEASE fill out this survey and return it with the backpack on
Monday:

Since your child has started receiving a backpagck full of food every week, how has this
helped your family’s financial situation?

alot a hitle not at all I’m not sure

What are your child’s favorite foods in the backpack?

What food would you like to be added to the backpack?

How long does the food in the backpack last?

Friday night Saturday Sunday Monday
Our household consists of adults and _children

When your child brings home food in a backpack every Friday, do you find it?

embarrassing helpful unnecessary

2014/15
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Independent Auditor's Report CPAs & ADVISORS

To the Board of Directors
Dare to Care, Inc.
Leuisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dare to Care, Inc. {a nonprofit organization) which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bui not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Dare to Care, Inc, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net agsets and its cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Mountioy Chilion Mediey LLP
2600 Meidinger Tower | 482 South Fourth Street | Lowsvilie, KY 40202
AP o rdeaeade. memzer o P 502.749.1900 | F 502.749.1900
BAKER TILLY )
INTERNATIONAL o MR B T Bt I 11



Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedules of revenues and expenses on page 19 are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards on page 20 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations, and is also
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements, The supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 24, 2014, on
out consideration of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfermed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 24, 2014



Dare to Care, Inc,
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Contributions and grants receivable, current portion
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets
Investments
Contributions and grants receivable, less current portion

Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Obligations under capital leases, current portion
Total current liabilities
Net assets
Unrestricted - undesignated
Unrestricted - Board designated
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes

2014 2013
$ 1,837,760 $ 2125441
2,843 2,624
1,644,301 1,671,318
2,799,603 3,003,299
78,300 55,290
6,362,807 6,857,972
6,349,588 5,765,218
= 457,500
2,342,876 2,540,102
$ 15055271 $ _ 15,620,792
$ 176,377 $ 506,732
99,172 92,460
- 16,715
275,549 615,907
12,560,910 12,032,787
236,000 . 225,000
12,796,910 12,257,787
1,982,812 2,747,098
14,779,722 15,004,885
$ 15,0527 $__ 15,620,792
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Dare to Care, Inc.

Statements of Functional Expenses
Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Distribution of food and commodities

Salaries/wages and benefits
Payroll taxea

Special events

Public relations

‘Warehouse expenses

Freight

Truck expenses

Insurance

Utilities

Telephone

Repairs and maintenance
Supplies and other office expenses
Meetings, conferences, and travel
Memberships and subscriptions
Professional and consulting fees
Bank and investment fees
Interest

Other miscellancous expenses
Depreciation

See accompanying notes

2014
Program services Supporting services
Food bank and Kid's Café
emergency Community and hackpack
food Kitchen programs Administration Fundraising Total

$ 29,487,327 $ 299,048 $ 218,111 5 - 5 - $ 30,004,486
1,010,925 197,064 143,628 447,476 208,749 2,007,842
72,844 14,772 9,936 29,790 14,567 141,909
- - 246,763 245,763
6,675 8,547 - 64,250 568,372 647,844
157,784 5,978 14,135 - . 177,897
569,299 - - - - 565,209
80,870 7,784 11,264 331 - 100,249
42,890 7,243 612 5,540 3,096 59,781
65,288 21,361 1,142 7,908 4,746 100,445
14,270 1,542 1,494 1,339 2,652 21,297
71,348 17,480 905 12224 - 101,957
6,701 4,072 14 17,579 510 28,876
15,110 400 16,296 27,750 11,882 71,438
13,785 605 - 15,712 2,252 32,354
10,100 - 126 21,601 7,253 39,080
25,192 - 2,519 10,077 12,596 50,384
700 - . - - 700
48,992 28,337 22 16,382 22 93,755
196,257 98,826 6,558 26,230 - 327,871
$ 311896i357 $ 713,059 $ 426,762 $ 704,589 $ 1,083,460 $ 34,824,227




2013

Program services Supporting services
Foed bank and Kid's Café
emergency Community and backpack

food Kitchen PrOETRMS Administration Fundraising Total
$ 25,488,063 $ 4,644 $ 333226 5 - - $ 25,825,933
938,631 31,662 140,093 378,497 190,523 1,679,406
68,042 2,508 10,121 26,345 13,162 120,178
- - - . 249,212 249,212
6,294 150 - 57,837 544,268 608,549
116,605 4,543 12,174 2,401 - 135,723
513,323 - 1,506 . . 514,829
82,433 - 10,910 193 - 93,536
42,543 - 564 5,924 2,727 51,758
55,640 2,030 341 6,659 4,071 69,241
14,124 326 1,345 1,240 2,538 19,573
75,571 6,073 4,083 8,404 - 94,131
1,870 3,007 563 18,115 1,466 25,021
18,887 984 1,938 31,558 9,206 62,573
13,497 340 - 14,415 1,454 29,706
9,867 1,245 102 21,434 14,804 47452
26,857 - 2,686 10,743 13,429 53,715
2,581 - - . . 2,581
37,288 7,977 . 13,327 9 58,601
206,056 1,137 10,969 25,588 - 243,750

$ 27,718,172 5 66,626 § 531,121 3 622,680 $ 1,046,869 $ 29,985,468

-5-



Dare to Care, Ine,
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activitics
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities
Net unrealized gains on investments
Net realized gains on sales of investments
Contributions and grants restricted for purchases
of property and equipment
Donated property and equipment
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Contributions and granis receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activifies

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from contributions and grants resiricted for

purchases of property and equipment
Payments on obligations under capital leases

Net cash provided by financing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest (capital lease obligations)

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash financing activities
Purchases of equipment included in accounts payable

Purchase of equipment financed under a capital lease
nbligation

See accompanying notes

2014 2013 _
$  (225,163) $ 2382361
(598,404) (228,459)
(69,046) (114,766)
(8,405) (520,053)
(10,325) :
327,871 243,750
(219) (2,624)
375,567 (797,370
203,696 (225,520)
(23,010) 2,017
54,883 59,158
6,712 18,965
34,157 817,459
2,168,835 3,499,443
(2,085,755) (3,003,426)
(505,538) (328,196)
(422,478) _ 167,821
117,355 411,103
(16,715} (27,626
100,640 383,477
(287,681) 1,368,757
2,125,441 756,684
$ 1837760 $ 2125441
$ 700 $ 2,581
$ - $ 385,238
$ - $ 4,000




Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note A--Nature of Operations

Dare to Care, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit agency committed to leading Greater Louisville, Kentucky
and Southern Indiana to feed the hungry and conquer the cycle of need. The Organization fulfills its mission by
partnering with over 300 food pantries, shelters, and/or emergency kitchens throughout the community, The
Organization is supported primarily through contributions/grants and the receipts of donated food.

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

L.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) is the sole
source of authoritative GAAP.

Basi Pr ion

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the FASB specifically as it pertains to
financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. As such, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.
Temporarily restricted net assets are net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that can be fulfilled
by actions of the Organization or that expire through the passage of time. The Organization has not
received any contributions or grants with donor imposed restrictions that would result in permanently
restricted net assets as of year-end,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid instruments, not designated for investment purposes, with a
maturity when purchased of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Receivables

The Organization considers all accounts and contributions/grants receivable to be fully collectible.
Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful receivables is reflected on the accompanying financial statements.
If amounts are subsequently determined to be uncoliectible, they will be charged to operations when that
determination is made.

When contribution/grant receivable amounts are expected to have collection periods in excess of a year,
such amounts have been recorded after discounting them to the present value of future cash flows using a
risk free interest rate,



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

6.

Inventory

Inventory consists of food that has been donated, U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodities
passed-through to the Organization by the Kentucky Department of Agriculture Division of Food
Distribution and the Indiana Department of Health, and food purchased by the Organization. Donated
food and USDA commodities inventory (see Note D) is valued at an approximate average wholesale
value of one pound of donated product based on an annual study performed by Feeding America, a
nationwide network of food banks and the leading domestic hunger-relief charity throughout the United
States. Purchased food inventory is valued at cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value with gains and losses included in the change in net assets on the
accompanying statements of activities. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Income from investments on donor-imposed restricted investments is reported as unrestricted support if
the restriction is met in the same period the income is received or earned.

All investment securities are subject to the risks common to financial markets, including interest rate risk,
credit risk, and overall market risk. Due to the level of risk associated with all investments, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Investments are made by the investment manager and are monitored by the Organization's Board of
Directors. Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis,
management believes the Organization’s investment policy i8 prudent for the long-term welfare of the
Organization.

Property and Eguimv gnt, Net

Property and equipment is stated at cost at the date of acquisition or estimated fair value at the date of
donation in the case of gifts. Donated property and equipment i3 reported as unrestricted support unless
the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Property and equipment that is donated
with explicit restrictions regarding the use of such assets and contributions/grants that must be used to
purchase property and equipment are reported as temporarily restricted suppott. Absent donor stipulations
regarding how long donated property and equipment must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or purchased assets are placed info service. At the time,
the Organization reclassifies the temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets.

The Organization generally capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment exceeding $1,000.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
which range from three to thirty years. Property and equipment under capital leases are amortized in the
accordance with the Organization's normal depreciation policy for owned assets or over the lease term, if
shorter, and the charge to operations is included in depreciation expense. Repairs and maintenance that do
not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are expensed as incurred,



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note B--Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Contributions and Grants

Contributions and grants are recognized as revenue in the period received or unconditionally pledged and
are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the
existence and nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions or grants whose restrictions are satisfied in
the period the contribution or grant is received are reported as unrestricted. Temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the time or purpose restriction.

Non-cash Contributions

Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
The Organization treats the non-cash donations of food and USDA commodities as unrestricted support.

Throughout the year individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that-assist the
Organization. The Organization received the benefit of approximately 40,000 and 42,000 volunteer hours
during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Calculated at the federal minimum wage
rate, the value of these volunteer hours totals approximately $291,000 and $302,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Such volunteer services do not meet the requirements for
recognition and, therefore, are not recorded on the accompanying financial statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities are summarized on a functional basis on the
accompanying statements of activities. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to the applicable
program and supporting services. Expenses related to more than one function are allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Administration expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and direction of
the Organization.

Advertising Costs

The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising paid for by the Organization,
reflected as fundraising expenses, totals $49,600 and $43,400 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Freight Costs

Freight costs, the costs associated with having food delivered to the Organization's warehouse, are
expensed as incurred. Such costs total approximately $569,300 and $514,800 for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

-9-



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note B—Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies (Continued)

14.

15.

16.

Income Taxes

The Organization has been granted exempt status by the Internal Revenue Service under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3) as a non-profit organization that is not a private foundation. Accordingly, no
provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the accompanying financial
statements.

When applicable, the Organization recognizes uncertain income tax positions using the “more-likely-
than-not” approach as defined in the ASC. No such uncertain tax positions have been reflected on the
accompanying financial statements. The Organization’s 2010 through 2013 tax years remain open and
subject to examination.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts for 2013 have been reclassified to conform with the 2014 presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on the previously reported 2013 change in net assets or net assets as of June
30, 2013.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated events occurring subsequent to year-end through the date of the
Independent Auditor’s Report, the date the accompanying financial statements were available to be
issued.

Note C--Concentrations

At various times throughout the year the Organization maintains balances in excess of federally insured limits,
while its investments in money market funds are uninsured.

For 2014 and 2013, the annual $1,000,000 amount received from Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc, (see Note K)
represents 22% and 17%, respectively, of total contributions and granis. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the related
receivable due from Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. represents 47% of total contributions and grants receivable.

During 2013, a specific contribution/grant represented 25% of total contributions and grants. At June 30, 2014
and 2013, the related receivable represents 26% and 41%, respectively, of total confributions and grants
receivable.

For 2014 and 2013, approximately 15% of total revenues, gains, and other support consists of revenue from
USDA commodities received (approximately 20% of total donations of food and commodities revenue).

-10-



Dare to Care, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note D--Inventory

At Fune 30, 2014 and 2013, inventory consists of the following;

2014 2013
Donated food $ 900,449 $ 1,792,707
USDA commuodities 1,473,996 975,200
Purchased food 425,158 235392

$ 2790603  § 3003299

The majority of the food distributed by the Organization has been donated. The approximate average wholesale
value of one pound of donated food at the national level was determined by Feeding America to be $1.69 and
$1.66 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, Revenue from donated food received, as well as
the related value of donated food distributed and the value of undistributed donated food inventory as of year-end,
are estimated by valuing the respective number of pounds at the per pound values.

The following table presents a summary of the approximate number of pounds and the estimated values of
donated food received and distributed during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

201 2013
Pounds Value Pounds Value
Received 13,384,000 $ 22,574,418 12,159,000 $ 20,156,095
Distribuied 13,926,000 $ 23,466,676 12,124,000 $ 20,098,144

The Organization also receives and distributes commodities (food) it receives from the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) under the Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) and the Emergency Food
Assistance Program (TEFAP). In Kentucky, both federal programs are administered at the state level by the
Kentucky Department of Agriculture Division of Food Distribution (Division). The USDA commodities are
passed-through to the Organization by the Division to be distributed to the intended recipients.

During 2014 and 2013, the Organization also received TEFAP commodities passed-through to the Organization
by a food bank in Indiana (Gleaners Food Bauk of Indiana, Inc.). In Indiana, TEFAP is administered at the state
level by the Indiana Department of Health. During 2014, the Organization also started receiving TEFAP
commodities directly from the Indiana Department of Health,

CSFP provides a monthly box of nutritious food products to low-income pregnant, postpartum, or breastfeeding
women, infants and children up to and including the age of five, and elderly persons of at least sixty years of age.
The food received under TEFAP is designated for non-profit agencies serving low-income individuals and
families through their emergency meal and pantry programs. Generalty each month the Division reimburses the
Organization for the costs (not to exceed the total amount of costs under each program approved for a two-year
period to the extent funds are available at the state level) associated with storing, transporting, and distributing
these products based on the number of CSFP recipients served or the number of pounds of TEFAP food
distributed.

-11-



Dare te Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note D--Inventory (Continued)

The following table presents a summary of the approximate number of pounds and the estimated values of USDA
commodities received and distributed during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Pounds Value Pounds Value
Received 3,507,000 $ 5,914,579 3,054,000 3 5,070,237
Distributed 3,221,000 $ 5,415,782 2,937,000 3 4,874,807

Note E--Contributions and Grants Receivable

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, contributions and grants receivable consist of the following;

2014 013
Estimated to be collected in less than one year $ 1,644,301 $ 1,671,318
Estimated to be collected in one to five years - 457,500
Estimated to be collected thereafter - -
1,644,301 2,128,818

Less discounts to net present value

$ 1644301  § 2128818

Note F—Property and Equipment, Net

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, net property and equipment consists of the following:

2014 2013

Land $ 94,241 $ 94,241
Buildings 2,444,617 2,437,736
Leasehold improvements 148,006 148,006
Warehouse equipment 551,176 512,867
Community Kitchen equipment 321,794 300,405
Office equipment, furniture, fixtures, and other 313,063 323,534
Vehicles £91.950 863,673

4,764,847 4,680,462
Accumulated depreciation (2.421.971) (2,140.360)

§_2.342.876 $ 2540102
Depreciation expense totals $327,871 and $243,750 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

-12-



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note G--Obligations Under Capital Leases

The Organization leased certain office and warchouse equipment, as well as a vehicle, under capital leases with
lease terms through April 2014. The obligations under the capital leases were recarded at the present value of the
future minimum lease payments, discounted at a weighted average of approximately 6.00%. Such capital lease

obligations were paid in-full during 2014.

Note H--Board Designated Net Assets

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Organization’s Board of Directors (Board) has designated $236,000 and
$225,000, respectively, to be used for specific capital expenditures as submitted to and approved during the
course of the budget process by the Board, the Finance Committee, and the Organization’s Executive Director.
Otherwise such Board designated funds may be used for program services as needed, when approved in the
manner as indicated above, Such net assets are designated by the Board in March to be expended during the next

fiscal year.

Note [-Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:

Yum! Brands Foundation (see Note K)

Feeding Families program

Community Kitchen

Backpack program

Rural Outreach

Summer Food Service Program for Children
(federal program)

Purchases/distribution of food

Cooking Matters program

Pounds per Person in Poverty program

Volunteer initiatives

Other

-13-

2014 013
778,945  $ 1,000,001
500,000 750,000
450,000 732,495
145,129 57,793

85,000 -
11,370 11,370
6,497 7,330
5,871 87,407
5 87,000
10,000
: 3702
3 1982812 2,747,098



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note J--Fair Value Measurements

The ASC provides a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3- measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as
described below:

= Level 1--Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
= Level 2--Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities or
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active or unobservable

inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data.

= Level 3--Unobservable inputs that are based on the Organization’s own assumptions as to how
knowledgeable parties would price assets or liabilities that are not corroborated by market data.

The following is a description of the valuation methodclogies used for the assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used to determine fair value at June 30, 2014 and 2013,

Money market funds: Valued at the net asset value of the units held by the Organization at year-end.

Fixed income securities: Valued using a yield curve matrix derived from quoted prices for similar assets in active
markets.

Mutual funds: Valued at the net asset value of the shares held by the Organization at year-end.

Index and exchange traded funds: Valued at the quoted market price of the shares held by the Organization at
year-end.

- Equity securities: Valued at the quoted market price of the shares held by the Organization at year-end.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the

reporting date.

-14-



Dare to Care, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note J—Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

At June 30, 2014, assets carried at fair value on a recurring basis consist of investments as follows:

Money market funds

Fixed income secutities

Domestic and international corporate
and other bonds '

U.S. government/government agency
obligations

U.S. government backed mortgage
pools

Tax-exempt municipal bonds

Mutual funds
Fixed income

Equity

Index and exchange traded funds

Equity securities
Information technology
Consumer discretionary
Financials
Health care
Industrials
Energy
Consumer staples
Materials )
Telecommunication services
Utilities
Other

Level 1 Level 2 Total
$ 363,984 & - $ 363,984
- 469,843 469,843
- 277,783 277,783
109,580 109,580
- 40,864 40,864
- 898,070 898,070
1,157,584 1,157,584
535.176 - 535.176
1,692,760 - 1.692.760
267,480 . 267,480
514,826 - 514,826
504,326 504,326
435,276 - 435,276
361,052 - 361,052
337,575 - 337,575
297,505 297,505
268,939 268,939
170,324 = 170,324
111,877 - 111,877
66,612 - 66,612
58.982 - 58,982
127.294 - 3.127.294

$ 5451518 §  R08070 % - § 6,349,588

-15-



Dare to Care, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note J--Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

At June 30, 2013, assets carried at fair value on a recurring bagis consist of investments as follows:

Money market funds

Fixed income securities

Domestic and international corporate

and other bonds

U.8. government/government agency

obligations

1J.S. government backed mortgage

pools

Tax-exempt municipal bonds

Mutual funds
Fixed income

Equity

Index and exchange traded funds

Equity securities
Information technology
Consumer discretionary
Financials
Health care
Industrials
Energy
Consumer staples
Materials

Telecommunication services

Utilities
Other

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
5 409602 § - $ 409,602
- 515,140 - 515,140
- 223,675 - 223,675
176,971 - 176,971
- 48,082 - 48.082
- 963.868 - 963,868
866,160 - 866,160
868,972 - - 868.972
1.735,132 - - 1.735.132
(327353 327,353
360,766 - - 360,766
345,835 - 345,835
310,475 - - 310,475
229,756 - - 229,756
274,959 - 274,959
215,737 - - 215,737
269,572 - 269,572
127,228 - - 127,228
104,616 - 104,616
46,036 - - 46,036
44283 - - 44,283
2,329,263 - - 2,329.263

-16-
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note K—Agreement With Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc.

In June 2002, under an agreement with the Organization, Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. (Yum!) agreed to commit
$1,000,000 annually {on a calendar year basis) to help the Organization in its efforts to end hunger in the
Kentuckiana area. The annual $1,000,000 will consist of funds raised by Yum! through its annual employee
pledge campaign, which are then matched by Yum! The funds are transferred to Metro United Way and
specifically designated for the Organization net of any Metro United Way administrative fees. Additional funding
will be provided directly by Yum! in an amount equal to the difference between the net amount received through
Metro United Way and $1,000,000. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the amount due to the Organization under this
agreement totals $778,945 and $1,000,001, respectively.

In consideration for this funding, the Organization agrees to provide various sponsorship opportunities for Yum!.

The agreement with Yum! will remain in effect unless terminated upon notice provided by either of the respective
parties, Such notice must be provided one year in advance of terminating the agreement.

Note L—Special Events Fundraising Expense

Special events fundraising expense consists of the following for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 013
In-kind items $ 97,108 $ 95,189
Event direct costs 149.655 154,023

§ 246763 2§ 249212

Note M--Operating Leases

During 2013, the Organization entered into a lease agreement to lease space in which it operates the Community
Kitchen. The lease is for a term of 33 months expiring in December 2015, The Organization may extend this lease
for up to three additional three-year terms. The monthly payments due under this lease are $2,350. Lease expense
under this lease totals approximately $28,200 and $6,900 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,

respectively.

During 2009, the Organization entered into lease agreements to lease three vehicles (one truck and two vans).
Two of the three leases were for terms of 60 months which expired in JTuly and August 2013, respectively. The
third lease is for a term of 72 months which expired in August 2014. The monthly payments due under the three
leases total $3,251, a portion of which represents maintenance costs. Lease expense, including the maintenance
costs, under the three lease agreements totals approximately $20,000 and $39,000 for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

-17-



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Note M--Operating Leases (Continued)

At June 30, 2014, the future minimum lease payments (including the maintenance costs under the one remaining
vehicle lease) under all non-cancelable operating leases are as follows:

Year Endi e 30
2015 $ 31,117
2016 14,100

§ 45217

Additionally, during 2014 (for a period of ten months through April 2014) and 2013 (for a period of five months),
the Organization, under an informal month to month verbal agreement, received the benefit of donated freezer
space. The estimated fair value of the monthly rent for the freezer space is $1,600. Lastly, for a period of two
months during 2013, the Organization also received the benefit of donated warehouse space for which the
estimated fair value of the monthly rent was $5,625. The total estimated fair value of the related rent for 2014 and
2013, recorded as other revenues and other miscellaneous expenses per the accompanying statements of activities
and statements of functional expenses, amounts to approximately $16,000 and $19,300, respectively.

Note N--Feeding America

The Orgaﬁizaﬁon solicits surplus product from the food industry locally and nationally, through its membership in
Feeding America. The Organization paid membership dues of $10,904 and $9,357 to Feeding America during the
years ended June 30_, 201_4 and 20_13, _respectively.

Note O--Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 403(b) plan (Plan) for its employees that meet the Plan's eligibility requirements.
Contributions under the Plan are at the discretion of the Board of Directors and are in amounts up to five percent
of the participating employees’ compensation. Retirement plan contribution expense for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013 totals approximately $59,500 and $53,400, respectively.

Note P--Contingencies
Reimbursement claims under federal and/or state programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the respective
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims might become a liability of the Organization. Management is not aware

of any communications from grantor agencies regarding the lack of compliance with requirements that could
result in such a liability.
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedules of Revenues and Expenses
Years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Revenues, gains, and other support

Contributions and grants $ 4,643,559 13.42% § 5,961,646 18.42%
Donations of food and commodities 28,488,997 82.34% 25,226,332 T7.94%
In-kind donations for fundraising 122,108 0.35% 113,168 0.35%
Special events 432,687 1.25% 489,880 1.51%
Other revenues - 78,499 0.23% 31,874 0.10%
Income from investments 165,764 0.48% 201,704 0.62%
Net unrealized gains on investments 598,404 1.73% 228,459 0.71%
Net realized gains on sales of investments 69,046 0.20% 114,766 0.35%

$ 34,599,064 100.00% $ 32,367,829 100.00%

Expenses

Distribution of food and commeoditics $ 30,004,486 86.73% $ 25,825,933 79.78%
Salaries/wages and benefits 2,007,842 581% 1,679,406 5.19%
Payroll taxes 141,909 0.41% 120,178 0.37%
Special events 246,763 0.71% 249,212 0.77%
Public relations 647,844 1.87% 608,549 1.88%
Warehouse expenses 177,897 0.51% 135,723 0.42%
Freight 569,299 1.65% 514,829 1.59%
Truck expenses 100,249 0.29% 93,536 0.29%
Insurance 59,781 0.17% 51,758 0.16%
Utilities 100,445 029% 69,241 021%
Telephone 21,297 0.06% 19,573 0.06%
Repairs and maintenance 101,957 0.29% 94,131 0.29%
Supplies and other office expenses 28,876 0.08% 25,021 0.08%
Meetings, conferences, and travel 71,438 0.21% 62,573 0.19%
Memberships and subsctiptions 32,354 0.09% 29,706 0.09%
Professionat and consulting fees 39,080 0.11% 47452 0.15%
Bank and investment fees 50,384 0.15% 53,715 0.17%
Interest 700 0.00% 2,581 0.01%
Other miscellaneous expenses 93,755 0.27% 58,601 0.18%
Depreciation 327,871 0.95% 243,750 0.75%

$ 34,824,227 100.65% $ 20.985.468 92.63%

See accompanying independent auditor's report
-19-



Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year ended June 30, 2014

Federal grantor / pass-through
grantor / cluster and/or program title

Federal
CFDA Federal
number expenditures

U.S. Department of Agriculiure (Food and Nutrition Service)

Passed-through the Kentucky Department of Education
{Division of School and Community Nutrition)
Child and Aduit Care Food Program

Passed-through the Kemucky Department of Education
(Division of Nutrition and Health Services)
Child Nutrition Cluster
Summer Food Setvice Program for Childran

Passed-through the Indiana Department of Education
(Division of School and Community Nutrition Programs)
Child and Adult Care Food Program

Child Nutrition Cluster
Summer Food Service Program for Children

Passed-through the Kentucky Department of . Agﬂcuitm
(Division of Food Distribution)
Food Distribution Cluster

Commodity Supplemental Food Program

The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Administrative Costs)

The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Food Commodities)

Passed-through the Indiana State Department of Health -
Food Distribution Cluster
The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Administrative Costs)
The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Food Commodities)

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

Total expenditures of federal awards

See accompanying independent auditor's report and notes
to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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10.558 $ 319,757

10.559 98,327

10.558 52,963

10.559 4,407

10.565 $ 537479
10.568 257,134

10.569 4,025,520
4,820,133

10.568 28,513

10.569 893,874

922,387

6,217,974

3 6,217.974



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2014

Note A--Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (schedule) includes the federal grant activity of
Dare to Care, Inc. (Organization) and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information on this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented on this schedule may differ
from amounts presented on, or used in the preparation of, the accompanying financial statements.

Note B—-Food Distribution Cluster

Per the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB), the Food Distribution Cluster, consists of Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) numbers 10.565, the Commodity Supplemental Food Program, 10.568, the
Emergency Food Assistance Program--Administrative Costs, and 10.569, the Emergency Food Assistance
Program--Food Commodities. Accordingly, this cluster has been treated as a single program in determining the
Organization's major programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Note C--Non-cash Financial Assistance

The values of U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodities (food) received and distributed during the
yeat, and the inventory value of undistributed USDA commodities as of year-end, are estimated by valuing the
respective number of pounds of such food products at an approximate average wholesale value of one pound of
donated product based on an annual study performed by Feeding America.

The amount of federal expenditures under the Commeodity Supplemental Food Program (CFDA number 10.565)
reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2014 includes an estimate
of non-monetary expenditures (distribution of USDA commodities) in the amount of approximately $497,000.

The amount of federal expenditures under the Emergency Food Assistance Program (CFDA number 10.569)
reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2014 includes an estimate
of non-monetary expenditures (distribution of USDA commodities) totaling approximately $4,919,000.

The estimated inventory value of undistributed USDA commodities as of June 30, 2014 totals approximately
$1,474,000.

Note D--Subrecipients

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Organization distributed a total of approximately $5,416,000 (an
estimate of non-monetary expenditures) of Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CFDA number 10.565) and'
Emergency Food Assistance Program (CFDA number 10.569) food commodities to subrecipients (100% of the
USDA commodities distributed under both programs).

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Organization provided approximately $50,000 of its Emergency Food
Assistance Program-- Administrative Costs (CFDA number 10.568) federal funding to Tri-State Food Bank, Inc.
(Tri-State) to cover Tri-State’s costs associated with storing, transporting, and distributing food commodities
provided to it by the Organization for distribution,
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Dare to Care, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Dare to Care, Inc. (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated September 24, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or defect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal conirol that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Dare to Care, Inc.’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and. grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Gevernment
Auditing Standards (Continued)

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not sujtable for any other purpose.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 24, 2014



Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Imternal Control Over
Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

To the Board of Directors
Dare to Care, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Dare to Care, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Dare to
Care, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Dare to Care, Inc.’s major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Dare to Care, Inc.’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence about Dare to Care, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Dare to Care, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Dare to Care, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2014.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 (Continued)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Dare to Care, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this repott is not suiiable for any other purpose.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 24, 2014



Dare to Care, Inc. .
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2014

Section I-Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
= Material weakness{es) identified? —_yes X no
=  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? . yes X no
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? — yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
= Material weakness(es) identified? _____vyes X no
»  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? —_Yyes X _no
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
* in accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? —Yyes _X no
Identification of major programs:
Federal
CFDA number Cluster and/or program title
10.558 Child and Adult Care Food Program
Food Distribution Cluster
10.565 Commodity Supplemental Food Program
10.568 The Emergency Food Assistance Program
{Administrative Costs)
10.569 The Emergency Food Assistance Program

(Food Commodities)



Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
June 30, 2014

Section I-Summary of Auditor’s Results (Continued)

Federal Awards (Continued)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000,

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X _ves no

Section II-Findings--Financial Statement Audit

None

Section ITI-Findings and Questioned Costs--Major Federal Award Program Audit

None
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings and Their Resolution
June 30, 2014

Financial Statement Audit

None

Major Federal Award Program Audit

Finding 2013-01

U.S. Department of Agriculture (Food and Nutrition Service) / Kentucky Department of Agriculture (Division of
Food Distribution)

Commodity Supplemental Food Program - CFDA Number 10.565 (included within the Food Distribution Cluster)

Condition: The Organization distributes to subrecipients 100% of the Commodity Supplemental Food
Program (CSFP) and the Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP) food commodities it receives, It is
mandatory under CSFP (per the terms of the Organization’s contract/agreement with the sponsoring state
agency) that the Organization, on an annual basis, conduct site visits (formally documenting these vigits)
relative to each of the subrecipients to which it distributes CSFP food commodities. These site visits are the
primary means by which the Organization monitors the subrecipients to which it is providing the food
commodities.

As a result of our procedures, we noted the Organization had not conducted site visits relative to two of the
seven subrecipients to which the Organization distributed CSFP food commodities. The Organization did not
conduct such visits during the 2012 calendar year (the Organization conducts its site visits each year on a
calendar year basis). Accordingly, the Organization did not properly monitor the two subrecipients during the
calendar year.

Recommendation: We recommended the Organization refine its processes to ensure that site visits are
performed as required and are documented accordingly. We noted that this may require the Organization to
revisit the process it was using to track the completion of the site visits on a calendar year basis.

Current Status: The Organization revisited the process it was using to track the completion of the site visits on

a calendar year basis, No similar finding was noted in conjunction with the audit as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2014,
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Dare to Care Food Bank
Staff Members
Executive Director: Brian Riendeau*
Chief Development Officer: Jackie Keating*
Chief Financial Officer: Ray Willlams
Chief Operating Officer: Dave Schlosser
Director of Policy & Planning: Stan Siegwald*
Director of Product Sourcing: Steve Feldman
Office Manager/Human Resources Director: Tamara Garris
Programs Director: Annette Ball
Accounting Assistant: Sue Pickren
AmeriCorps Member: Lillian Slaughter
Corporate Relations Manager: Remy Kenney
Director of Nutrition Education: Kimberly Gravely
Director of Volunteers: Pat Kenkel
Donor Relations Manager: Laura Schiller
Food Sourcing Manager: Brandon Hall
HR/Food Drive Assistant: o Anne Feldman
Inventory Excellence Manager: Felicia Cox
Mobile Pantry Manager: T. M. Wiison-Montgomery
Partner Development: Laura Frankrone
Partner Development Manager: Katie Wilson
Partner Development: Linda Weber
Receptionist: Mary Anne Gannon

Special Events Director/Food Drive Coordinator: Joey Stinson



Youth Services Ménager: Johnna Worley
Warehouse Manager: Marty Kraft

Agency Pick-Up/Warehouse Maintenance Supervisor: Ehab Alhili
Assistant Warehouse Manager: Tommy Gibson
Driver: Tim Desmond

Freezer/Cooler Manager: Blake Paulson

Quality Control: Jon Mattingly

Program Distribution Supervisor: Angelo Gough
Program Distribution Supervisor: Derwin Fort
Program Distribution Supervisor: Haedar Alfatllawi
Program Distribution Supervisor: Steve Donoho
Retail Pick-Up Supervisor: Cliff Heil

Retail Pick-Up Supervisor; Derek Clark

Retail Pick-Up Supervisor: Truly Cotton
Warehouse Associate: Johnnie Meadows
Warehouse Associate: Larry Mahoney
Warehouse Associate: Raul Sanchez

Executive Chef: Jon Meng

Cook: Floyd Bowden

Cook: Norman Morse

Cook: Francisco Sotelo

Kitchen Driver: Sean Ferrell

Kitchen Driver: 'i‘yrone McCoomer

Kitchen Driver: William Coy Mitchell



*Three highest paid staff
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DARE TO CARE, INC.
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